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Chairman’s Statement
ETERESE

Dear Shareholders,

| am pleased to present the results of Common Splendor International
Health Industry Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the "Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2013 (the
“Year") to the shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholder(s)").

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

During the Year, profit attributable to the owners of the Company
surged to approximately HK$9,052,000, while a loss of approximately
HK$11,585,000 was recorded last year. The Company recorded a
substantial loss for last year was mainly because of share-based payment
expenses of HK$31,248,000 regarding to certain lots of the share options
granted by the Company on 18 December 2012. However, the Company
had not granted any share option during the Year and therefore there
was no such expense for the Year. Excluding this non-cash item, the
Company recorded a core loss attributable to owners of the Company of
approximately HK$1,548,000 for the Year, while that of last year was a
core profit of approximately HK$1,413,000.

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the Year, the Group was mainly engaged in the businesses of
(i) health management; (ii) investment and finance; and (iii) properties

investment.

Health management

In October 2013, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
had commenced to rent two floors in Standard Property Unit at
Guangzhou International Biological Island (“Biological Island”) in which
a health center and the headquarters of the development health
management business in the the People's Republic of China (the “PRC")
were setting up. The pre-sale of the membership had already been started
in November 2013 and this center is expected to be launched in first half
year of 2014. Therefore, there was no income generated from the health
management business but it had incurred the expenses of approximately
HK$840,000 during the Year.
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Chairman’s Statement

EFE/EE

Investment and finance

After granting the approval of the independent Shareholders on
20 November 2012, a new three-year revolving facility up to
HK$220,000,000 at HIBOR plus 2.5% per annum was lent to Champion
Dynasty Limited (“Champion Dynasty”). For the Year, the Company
accrued an interest income in the sum of approximately HK$5,978,000
from the revolving facility to Champion Dynasty, in comparison with

approximately HK$594,000 for last year.

Moreover, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company was
granted a money lender license in January 2013. The Group entered into
money lender business for the Year. During the Year, the interest income
arisen from money lender business was approximately HK$2,174,000

while there was no such income in the last year.

On the other hand, an investment in the floating rate note (the “FRN")
for investment purpose in USD denominated principal contributed an
interest income of approximately HK$374,000 for the Year, comparing
with approximately HK$1,644,000 last year. The FRN in the principal sum
of USD5,000,000 was disposed in August 2013.

Properties investment

As at 31 December 2013, the Group held 31 car parking spaces with
5 adjoining spaces and a carport basement situated in Wanchai and
Central. The relevant occupancy rate was approximately 84% with rental
income amounted to about HK$1,881,000 for the Year. The rental income
represented an increment of 1.6% as compared to last year. Besides,
an unrealised fair value gains on investment properties in the amount of
HK$10,600,000 was recorded during the Year.
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Chairman’s Statement

ERE/EE

PROSPECTS

In 2013, it was a fruitful and achievable year for the Group in many
aspects. The directors of the Company (the "Director(s)") suppose that
the good trend will be continuing in 2014.

Health management business

For the business development, the Group was successfully entering
into health management business which is a prospect business with
potential high growth rate in the PRC. It is because the sharp fall in both
world-wide birth rate and death rate that have resulted in the aging
global population is an acknowledged phenomenon. In more advanced
and developed countries, with people generally having better access
to information, there is a greater awareness of the importance of good
health, contributing to more generous spending on medical care, health
care and health preservation. Therefore, the goal of development of
health management business of the Group is creating a pool of global
premium medical resources and constructing a leading model in health
management. In long term, the Group plans to set up a number of
chained health management businesses in the PRC to provide personal
health management services to high-end segment in the population under

all three statuses of heath, sub-health and illness.

Firstly, the Group established strategic relationship with certain reputable
organisations or corporations (the “Strategic Partners”) both in oversea
and the PRC by entering into a strategic co-operation framework
agreement with them in April 2013. The Directors consider the following
benefits will be arising from the invitation of the Strategic Partners to

participate in the development of health management business:

(i)  the Group and the Strategic Partners can engage in joint research
projects and implement high-technology development proposals in

the health management area;

(i)  the Strategic Partners, by leveraging on their respective strengths
in research and development capacity, access to international
academic arena and valuable brand names, intend to give various
support in respects of medical service innovation, bio-technology

treatment and bio-medical treatment; and
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Chairman’s Statement

EFE/REE

(i) the Group can invite the Strategic Partners to co-develop health
management business by building up and sharing health
management resources covering the technological, academic,

customer and brand name aspects.

Although the details of the co-operation between the Company and the
Strategic Partners have not been reached at the date of this report, the
Directors strongly believe that the concrete formal co-operation with

prospect outcome will be finalised in the first half of the year of 2014.

Secondly, the Group commenced to rent two floors of the Standard
Property Unit at Biological Island as the first health management center
and the headquarters of this new business in the PRC in October 2013.
For our pervious preliminary estimation, the center would be opened after
Lunar year in 2014. However, owing to the further delay of decoration
progress and staff recruitment, it is expected that it will be opened and

commence its sales in the second quarter of 2014.

Thirdly, the Directors considered the former name of the Company could
not reflect the long term mission of the Group and then the change of
Company's name to Common Splendor International Health Industry
Group Limited was proposed to the approval of the Shareholders. After
granting approval of the Shareholders at the special general meeting of
the Company in November 2013, the Company was renamed and the
shares of the Company (the “Share(s)") has been trading in the The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange”) with present
name officially with effect from 3 January 2014. Therefore, the Group will
be more focus on the development of health industry in future which
comprises of the medical services with direct or indirect relationship with
health and health products and any other industries which closely related

and covered to health.
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Chairman’s Statement

ERE/EE

Health fast food electronic business

The Group was stepping into health fast food electronic business in the
PRC by acquisition of 52% issued capital of Multi Talent Limited (“Multi
Talent”) in January 2014. The Directors considered the health fast food
electronic business is different from the traditional fast food business.
It makes use of the internet techniques to sale instead of the physical
stores. Its target customers are the white-collar working class in the central
business districts and other commercial areas in the first and second tier
cities in the PRC. The population of the white-collar class at the cities in
the PRC is tremendous. The lunch may be unaffordable but the cheaper
may be unsafe for them. Taking lunch outside, it is hard to find a seat;
ordering takeaway meals, it is too unpalatable to accept by them. Thus,
this business model is fully designed to solve such lunch problems of the
white collar. With the application of latest internet techniques, a system
to guarantee the source of the food is established. With operation of a
central kitchen and the delivery of the meals to the customers’ offices by
the designated heat preservation vehicles, it can solve the food safety and
quality problems arising from the process of the food production and the
delivery. With the aid of the electronic system, placing the orders through
internet creates the data base which can be used in the analysis on the
change of the customers’ taste in order to assist the preparation of related
sale strategy. In additional, this business is running by Ms. Liu Cui Hua
("Ms. Liu"), who is the founder of the Multi Talent and also owns 30% of
the issued capital of the Multi Talent, and her management team. Ms. Liu
and her management team have over 10-year experience with remarkable
success on operation of the catering and hospitality industry in the PRC.
Up to the date of this report, the health fast food electronic business is
named as “Happy Fun” and under pilot operation and the Directors expect
that its sales will be commenced within the second quarter of 2014 and
have comfort for sure that it will be a new cash cow for the Group in
2014.
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Chairman’s Statement

EFEHESE

Changes and Mission

Last but not least, the Group further enlarges to investment in health
industrial area and actively searching and making negotiations of the
related projects. The Company will make announcements to update the
Shareholders and the potential investors on the further development
of the aforesaid new businesses and finalisation of the negotiations in
due course if it is appropriate in order to increase transparency to the

Shareholders and potential investors of the Company.

At past, the Company had been operated in a small scale but with
abundant fund on hand in many years. After taking over the management
of the Company by present executive team of the Company in August
2012, the Directors decided it was time to change and broaden its
sources of income after conducting a detailed review of the operation. By
inputting much deliberate efforts by the Directors and the executive team
of the Company during the Year, the delighting and applausive outcome

are emergence.

Looking forward, the mission of the Company is ‘To commit the
development of human health industry with industrialised means
to solve the issues in related to human health’. The Directors and
their executive team still pursue their progressive and flexible business
model while the Group also has been continuing to cope with the
changes and challenges of its business in a careful and cautious manner
at the same time so as to create a long run sustainable growth of the

benefit of the Group and the Shareholders as a whole in future.
APPRECIATION

I would like to take this opportunity to express my gratitude to the
Shareholders for their continued support, and our fellow Directors and

those who have worked for the Group for their valuable contributions.

On behalf of the Board
Common Splendor International Health Industry Group Limited
Cheung Wai Kuen

Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2014

BERED

REECRREEN  AEEARKEGE T MK
REEEXRENKRE L —EBEERZTRIAHKE
FATRRE - iWE LAl #r 25 2 — PR KGR
BRER RARREARRBEREEEINE
BE - AR AR EE T AR MR R RBER
B

EBE ARASFR-—BEMNNREEEERE
EENESEF - R -_ZT——FNA ARAEH
BETREREZEARRERERBBFHEN
EBpag EER/SHRAELRMRTERA
KR RERN  EEERERARATREKEEDL
BATEAEURBHENRREFH -

RERK ARBIERMR HIRBRREEmH AL
RERER FEFILFRERANERERLEET
H - BRNRETHRERHAERNEL ZKLE
B RS ARIGEENEE Z R E S RRE
BB UAREE R B RAER
ENEHEERNEHRK

B

AANBUHBRZ BAF U REEFERIEH
REBNEEEFTMZ ALBUARORS -

AEEEGD
BERRREEXEERRLA
TiE

RERE

FE —ET-NF=A=-1/\H

T-=—FF% BEERREEXEERRAF

15



16

Financial Operation Review
g S gET)-

RESULTS

Revenue for the Year was approximately HK$10,407,000 (2012:
HK$8,370,000), a significant increase of HK$2,037,000 when compared
with last year. Gross profit for the Year amounted to approximately
HK$10,326,000 (2012: HK$8,254,000), a significant increase of
HK$2,072,000 as compared with last year.

The aggregate interest income for the Year was approximately
HK$8,526,000 (2012: HK$6,518,000). Interest income generated from
the FRN, short-term loans and loan to Champion Dynasty for the Year
were approximately HK$374,000, HK$2,174,000 and HK$5,978,000
respectively while interest income generated from the FRN, loans
to Champion Dynasty and Fancy Mark Limited (“Fancy Mark") were
approximately HK$1,644,000, HK$594,000 and HK$4,280,000
respectively for the last year. The loan of HK$300,000,000 to Fancy Mark
was settled in full in December 2012 and then no interest income was

arisen from the loan to Fancy Mark for the Year.

For property leasing, rental income for the Year amounted to
approximately HK$1,881,000 (2012: HK$1,852,000). An increase in fair
value of investment properties of HK$10,600,000 was recorded in the
Year compared with a decrease of HK$7,650,000 from 2012.

No exchange gain attributable to other income was recorded in the Year
(2012: Nil).

COSTS OF SALES AND ADMINISTRATIVE
EXPENSES

For the Year, the costs of sales were approximately HK$81,000, a decrease
of HK$35,000 or 30% when compared with last year. It was because
the cessation of payment to sales staff of a subsidiary of Chinese Estates
Holdings Limited (“Chinese Estates”) from 6 August 2012.

For the Year, the administrative expenses were approximately
HK$12,380,000, a significant increase of HK$4,700,000 or 61% when
compared with last year. This significant increase in administrative
expenses was resulted from the whole-year salaries, depreciation and
office rental expenses etc,, while such administrative expenses for year

2012 covered the 5 months period from August to December 2012 only.
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Financial Operation Review
B A% 48 % B R

PROFIT (LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF
THE COMPANY

For the Year, profit attributable to owners of the Company surged to
approximately HK$9,052,000 (2012: loss of HK$11,585,000). The
Company recorded a substantial loss for last year was mainly because of
share-based payment expenses of HK$31,248,000 regarding to certain
lots of the share options granted by the Company on 18 December 2012.
However, the Company had not granted any share option during the Year
and therefore there was no such expense for the Year. The basic and
diluted eamnings per Share for the Year were HK0.37 cents and HK0.36
cents respectively (2012: both basic and diluted loss per Share of HKO0.48

cents).

CORE (LOSS) PROFIT

The major non-cash item for the Year was the increase in fair value of
investment properties of HK$10,600,000 (2012: HK$18,250,000) and
there was no share-based payment expense (2012: HK$31,248,000).
The core loss attributable to owners of the Company was approximately
HK$1,548,000 (2012: profit of HK$1,413,000) when the major non-cash

item was excluded.

NET ASSET VALUE

As at 31 December 2013, the Group's total net asset attributable to
owners of the Company was approximately HK$407,459,000 (2012:
HK$398,446,000), showing an increase of HK$9,013,000 or 2.3%
compared with last year. The increase comprised the profit for the Year of
approximately HK$9,052,000.

Net asset value per Share attributable to owners of the Company as at 31
December 2013 was HK16.78 cents (2012: HK16.41 cents).
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Financial Operation Review
B i 4S & B R

INVESTMENT AND FINANCE

The FRN was disposed during the Year. As at 31 December 2013, the
Group had not held any available-for-sale financial assets. The interest
rate of the FRN was calculated with reference to the LIBOR. In addition,
pursuant to three-year revolving facility agreement dated 27 September
2012, a loan up to HK$220,000,000 at HIBOR plus 2.5% per annum
was lent to the Champion Dynasty. Moreover, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company was granted a money lender license in January
2013. The Group had entered into money lender business for the Year. As
at 31 December 2013, the loans to the borrowers under money lender
business were HK$70,500,000 (2012: Nil). No hedging for interest rate
and foreign currency were subsisted during the Year.

As at 31 December 2013, the loans to Champion Dynasty and borrowers
under money lender business amounted to HK$290,500,000 (2012:
HK$220,000,000) representing 71% (2012: 55%) of the total assets of
the Group.

EQUITY

The number of issued ordinary Shares as at 31 December 2013 and
2012 were 2,428,255,008.

DEBT AND EQUITY RATIO

The Group did not have any borrowing as at 31 December 2013 and
2012.

The Group continued to maintain a sound capital and cash position. Time
deposits and bank balances as at 31 December 2013 was approximately
HK$52,336,000 (2012: HK$86,769,000). The majority of the Group's
income for the Year was denominated in Hong Kong Dollars and United
States Dollars and no hedging for non-Hong Kong Dollars assets or

investments had been made during the Year.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, no assets were pledged by the

Group to secure any banking facilities.
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Financial Operation Review
B A% 48 % B R

CAPITAL COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES

On 21 June 2013, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
had entered into a share investment and arrangement agreement (the
“Shares Agreement”) in relation to acquisition of 35% equity interest in
Dongguan Southern Medical University Metabolic Medicines Research
and Development Company Limited* (R 5c@ 77 88 A H &2 EE
R~ 7)) (“Southern Metabolic”) with the consideration of RMB820,000
and agreement to pay an amount of RMB800,000 as working capital of
the Southern Metabolic in cash. Pursuant to the Shares Agreement, the
Company should pay the consideration and this undertaking working
capital within 3 months after the completion. The completion was
taken place on 20 February 2014. Therefore, as at 31 December 2013,
the total capital commitment of the Group in relation to acquire 35%
equity interest in Southern Metabolic was RMB1,620,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$2,060,000) (2012: Nil).

Except the above disclosure, the Group did not have any material capital
commitment and contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2013 and
2012.

FINANCIAL AND INTEREST INCOME/EXPENSES

Total interest income included the interest income from investment
and finance recorded in revenue and bank interest income recorded
in other income for the Year. Total interest income was approximately
HK$8,580,000 (2012: HK$7,014,000), representing an increase of 22%
from last year. Although there was a decrease of interest income from
the FRN, the increase of interest income from Champion Dynasty and
third parties loans were substantial. Finance cost during the Year was
approximately HK$2,000 (2012: Nil).

* for identification only
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Financial Operation Review
B i 48 & B R

REMUNERATION POLICIES AND SHARE OPTION
SCHEME

As at 31 December 2013, the Group employed 7 staff members (2012:
8), which the Directors were excluded. The total staff cost excluding
Directors’ emoluments for the Year was approximately HK$3,567,000
(2012: HK$15,405,000) while the staff cost was included the share-
based payment expenses of HK$13,392,000 for last year. At the
beginning of the Year, there were 168,000,000 outstanding share options
which were granted under the share option scheme adopted on 11
October 2012. No option was granted and exercised during the Year.
Therefore, there was an aggregate of 168,000,000 share options which
were not exercisable as at 31 December 2013.

PROPERTY VALUATION

A property valuation had been carried out by Roma Appraisals Limited,
an independent qualified professional valuer, in respect of the Group's
investment properties as at 31 December 2013. The valuation report
was used in preparing 2013 final results. Property valuation as at 31
December 2012 was carried out by Peak Vision Appraisals Limited. The
valuation was made by the direct comparison approach assuming sale of
the properties in their existing states with the benefit of vacant possession
and by making reference to comparable sales transactions as available
in the relevant market, or by investment method by taking the current
passing rents and the reversionary income potential of such properties in

to account.

The Group's investment properties were valued at HK$61,000,000 as at
31 December 2013 (2012: HK$50,400,000), an increase in fair value of
HK$10,600,000 was recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or

loss and other comprehensive income for the Year.
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Directors’ Report

EEEHRES

The board of Directors (the "Board”) is pleased to present to the
Shareholders their report together with the audited consolidated financial

statements of the Group for the Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 34 to the

consolidated financial statements.

REVENUE AND OPERATING SEGMENTS
INFORMATION

The Group's revenue and contribution to profit for the Year from
operations analysed by principal activities are set out in notes 7 and 8 to

the consolidated financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries and joint ventures as at
31 December 2013 are set out in notes 34 and 18 to the consolidated

financial statements respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on page 56

of this report.

The Board does not recommend any payments of final dividend for the
Year (2012: Nil).

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last

five years is set out on page 146 of this report.
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Directors’ Report
EEEREE

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Movements in investment properties during the Year are set out in note

16 to the consolidated financial statements.

A summary of the investment properties held by the Group as at 31
December 2013 is set out in the summary of investment properties on

page 148 of this report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in the share capital of the Company during the Year are set

out in note 27 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the Year are set out on

page 59 of this report.

As at 31 December 2013, the Company's reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda (as amended), was Nil (2012: Nil).

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

No pre-emptive rights exist under the laws of Bermuda, being the

jurisdiction in which the Company was incorporated.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had

purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company's listed securities.
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Directors’ Report

EZEREE

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors
Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen (Chairman)
Mr. Cheng Hau Yan (Deputy Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Lin Jiang
Mr. Lam Kwong Wai (resigned on 8 March 2013)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Mai Yang Guang

Mr. Yau Chi Ming

Mr. Huang Liang

Mr. Lam Yat Fai (resigned on 8 March 2013)
Mr. Leung Yun Fai (resigned on 8 March 2013)

Pursuant to Bye-law 87 of the Bye-laws of the Company (“Bye-laws"), Mr.
Cheung Wai Kuen (“Mr. Cheung”) and Mr. Cheng Hau Yan (“Mr. Cheng")
will retire from office by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company and being eligible, offer themselves for re-

election.

SERVICE CONTRACTS OF DIRECTORS

No Director being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation (other than

statutory compensation).
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Directors’ Report

EEEREE

DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE(S)'
INTERESTS IN THE SECURITIES OF THE
COMPANY AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

FELEDTRABRART
RABH R 2 B 5

Number of Shares
RAEE
Percentage of

Ordinary Underlying issued Shares
Name of Directors Shares Shares Total  Capacity Notes capital
EZ4B ZER HER G #y 5 it ERTRAEDH
Mr. Cheung 903,949,671 - 903,949,671  Interest of controlled 1 37.23%
X corporation

R RE 2w

Mr. Cheng 300,000 48,000,000 48,300,000  Beneficial owner 2 2.00%
gk ERBEBA
Mr. Huang Liang ("Mr. Huang") 23,268,000 - 23,268,000  Beneficial owner 3 0.96%
wakE([EEE]) ERBBA
Notes: #Eit -

(1) Mr. Cheung was interested in above Shares through owning of 99% (1)
issued capital of Champion Dynasty.

(2) Mr. Cheng owned 24,000,000 share options of the Company. The  (2)
spouse of Mr. Cheng, being a staff of a subsidiary of the Company,
owned 300,000 Shares and 24,000,000 share options of the Company.
Pursuant to the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO"), Mr.
Cheng was deemed to be interested in same parcel Shares and
underlying Shares which his spouse was interested.

(3) The spouse of Mr. Huang owned 23,268,000 Shares. Pursuant to the  (3)
SFO, Mr. Huang was deemed to be interested in same parcel Shares
which his spouse was interested.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the Directors,
chief executive(s) nor their associates, had any interests or short positions
in the Shares, underlying Shares or debentures of the Company and
its associated corporations, as recorded in the register maintained by
the Company under section 352 of the SFO or otherwise notified the
Company and The Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code")
contained in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock

Exchange (the “Listing Rules").
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Directors’ Report

EEEREE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDER'S INTEREST IN
THE SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2013, so far as are known to any Director or chief
executive of the Company, the following party (other than a Director or
chief executive of the Company) was recorded in the register kept by
the Company under section 336 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified
the Company, as being directly or indirectly interested or deemed to be

interested in 5% or more of the issued share capital of the Company:

Number of Shares

Name of substantial (ordinary Share)
Shareholder BHEE
TERRER LER)
Champion Dynasty 903,949,671

Note:

Mr. Cheung was the sole director of Champion Dynasty and owned 99 % of its
issued capital.

All the interests stated above represent long position which included
interests in Shares and underlying Shares. As at 31 December 2013, no
short position was recorded in the register kept by the Company under
section 336 of the SFO.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESSES

As at 31 December 2013, none of the Directors was interested in any
business which competed or was likely to compete, either directly or

indirectly, with the Company'’s businesses.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

There were no arrangements to which the Company, its subsidiaries, its
holding company or its holding company's subsidiaries was a party to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate

during the Year.
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Directors’ Report

EEEREE

DIRECTORS' AND CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDER'S INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in the “Continuing Connected Transaction” as
mentioned below, there was no contract of significance in relation to the
Company's businesses, to which the Company or any of the Company's
subsidiaries was a party, subsisting at the end of the Year or at any time
during the Year, and in which a Director had, whether directly or indirectly,
a material interest, nor there was any other contract of significance in
relation to the Company's businesses between the Company or any of
the Company's subsidiaries and a controlling Shareholder or any of its

subsidiaries.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION

On 27 September 2012, the Company, as lender, entered into a loan
agreement with Champion Dynasty, as borrower, and Mr. Cheung, as
an individual guarantor, and Guangdong Allad Yiliao Touzi Company
Limited* (ERBIBEEEIREHFRAE]), as a corporate guarantor,
to grant a three-year revolving loan facility of up to HK$220,000,000 to
Champion Dynasty at an interest rate of HIBOR plus 2.5% per annum
(the “Shareholder Loan Transaction”). The Shareholder Loan Transaction
was approved by the independent Shareholders at the special general

meeting held on 20 November 2012.

Having reviewed the Shareholder Loan Transaction, the independent
non-executive Directors (the “INED(s)"), pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of
the Listing Rules on the requirement to carry out annual review on all
continuing connected transactions, other than fully exempt continuing
connected transactions under the Listing Rules (if any), confirmed that the
Shareholder Loan Transaction was made in the ordinary and usual course
of business of the Company, was made on normal commercial terms and
in accordance with the relevant agreement governing on terms that was

fair and reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

* For identification only
* EHRBS
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Directors’ Report

EEEREE

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION (contd)

The Company's auditors (“Independent Auditors”) were engaged to
report on the Group's continuing connected transaction in accordance
with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules”
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
"HKICPA"). The Independent Auditors had issued their unqualified letter
containing their findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing
Rules. A copy of the Independent Auditors’ letter has been provided by
the Company to the Stock Exchange.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Independent Auditors
confirmed that the Shareholder Loan Transaction:

(i)  had received the approvals of the Board;

(i) had been entered into in accordance with the relevant agreements

governing the Shareholder Loan Transaction; and

(i) had not exceeded the caps disclosed in the previous
announcements made on 28 September 2012, 8 October 2012
and 1 November 2012.

Save as mentioned above, there were no other discloseable non-
exempted connected transactions or non-exempted continuing connected

transactions under the Listing Rules during the Year.

Related party transactions, including the said continuing connected
transaction, entered into by the Group for the Year are disclosed in note

33 to the consolidated financial statements.

To the extent of the related party transactions as disclosed in note 33
to the consolidated financial statements which constituted continuing
connected transactions, the Company had complied with the relevant

requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules during the Year.
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EEEREE

REMUNERATION POLICIES AND SHARE OPTION
SCHEME

Remuneration package comprised salaries and year end bonuses based
on individual merits. The Company adopted a share option scheme on
11 October 2012 (the "2012 Scheme"). The Company had granted an
aggregate of 168,000,000 share options carrying the right to subscribe
for the nominal ordinary Shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company,
representing approximately 6.92% of total of 2,428,255,008 Shares
issued share capital on 18 December 2012 (date of grant). No share
option was granted and exercised during the Year. Therefore, there was an
aggregate of 168,000,000 share options which had not been exercised
as at 31 December 2013. Details of the 2012 Scheme are set out in note

29 to the consolidated financial statements.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates the provident fund scheme as defined in the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the laws
of Hong Kong (the "MPF Scheme”) for the Year. The MPF Scheme is
defined contribution scheme and the assets of the scheme are managed

by its trustee.

The MPF Scheme is available to all employees aged 18 to 64 and with
at least 60 days of service under the employment of the Group in Hong
Kong. Contributions are made by the Group at 5% based on the staff's
relevant income. The statutory maximum level of relevant income for
contribution purpose is HK$25,000 per month. Staff members are entitled
to 100% of the Group's contributions together with accrued returns
irrespective of their length of service with the Group, but the benefit is

required by law to be preserved until the retirement age of 65.
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EEEREE

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (contd)

Particulars of contribution to the MPF Scheme for the Year are set out in

note 32 to the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate turnover attributable to the Group's largest customer and
five largest customers amounted for approximately 57.4% and 79.0%

respectively, of the Group's total turnover for the Year.

The aggregate costs of sales attributable to the Group's largest supplier
and five largest suppliers accounted for approximately 74.4% and 100%

respectively, of the Group's total costs of sales for the Year.

Champion Dynasty was the substantial Shareholder, which was held by an
executive Director, was one of the Group's five largest customers during
the Year.

Apart from aforesaid, none of the Directors, their associates, or any
Shareholders (which to the knowledge of the Directors owned more than
5% of the Company's issued Shares) had beneficial interests in any of the

Group's five largest customers and five largest suppliers during the Year.

ADVANCES TO ENTITIES

Except the Shareholder Loan Transaction, whose details were set out in
the Continuing Connected Transaction section of this report, the following
transaction also constituted as advances to entities pursuant to Rule 13.20

of the Listing Rules:

On 7 February 2013, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, as lender, entered into the loan agreement with a third party
borrower, pursuant to which the lender agreed to lend and the borrower
agreed to borrow a one-year term loan in the principal amount of
HK$40,000,000 at the interest of 5% per annum. The loan agreement is
guaranteed by the deed of guarantee. For details, please refer to two sets
of the Company's announcements dated 7 February 2013. The loan was
drawn by the borrower in whole on 30 May 2013 and therefore the loan
will be matured on 29 May 2014. During the Year, the interest income
generated from this loan was HK$1,200,000.
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PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company had maintained the
prescribed amount of public float during the Year and up to the date of

this report as required under the Listing Rules.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements for the Year were audited by
HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited whose term of office will expire
upon the forthcoming annual general meeting. A resolution for the re-
appointment of HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited as the Independent
Auditors for the subsequent year will be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting. In March 2012, the practice of HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng was reorganised as HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited.
Therefore, the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2011 were audited by HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng and the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012
were audited by HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited. Save for the above,
there has been no other change in the Independent Auditors in any of the

preceding three years.

On behalf of the Board

Common Splendor International Health Industry Group Limited
Cheung Wai Kuen

Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2014
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen, aged 40, joined the Company as executive
Director in August 2012 and has been chairman of the Board (the
“Chairman”) since September 2012. He has established a number of
enterprises in various industries in the PRC since 1997, including property
investment, hospital and trading business. Mr. Cheung has over 10 years
of experience in capital management and corporate management. He
has been an executive director of L'sea Resources International Holdings
Limited (Stock Code: 195) since 4 December 2009.

Mr. Cheng Hau Yan, aged 67, joined the Company as executive Director
in August 2012 and has been deputy chairman of the Board (the “Deputy
Chairman”) and chief executive officer of the Company (the “CEQ")
since September 2012. He was the deputy division chief of the Finance
and Planning Division of Yunnan Provincial Geology and Mining Bureau
from October 1984 to March 1986, and deputy director of the Economic
Commission of Kunming for the period from April 1986 to April 1988.
From May 1988 to 1996, he was the president of the Yunnan Branch of
Bank of Communications. Mr. Cheng was an executive director of Yunnan
Enterprises Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 455) from April 1998 to March
2006, and west China regional director of the Chinese Estates (Stock
Code: 127) from 2006 to 2010. He was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of L'sea Resources International Holdings Limited
(Stock Code: 195) on 23 December 2009 and re-designated as executive
director from December 2010 to September 2012. Mr. Cheng obtained
a master of Business Administration degree from the Shanghai Jiao Tong
University in 1983.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Lin Jiang, aged 49, joined the Company as non-executive Director
of the Company (the “NED") in February 2013. Mr. Lin has over 20
years of experience in economic and financial areas. He obtained a
bachelor degree and a master degree of Economics from Sun Yat-sen
University, a doctor degree of Economics from Jinan University, and
finished his postdoctoral research on Applied Economics in Zhongnan
University of Economics and Law. He is a head and a professor in
Department of Finance and Taxation of Lingnan College of Sun Yat-
sen University. Moreover, he is an expert of China National Committee
for MT Education, an expert member of Guangdong Financial Expert
Advisory Committee* (BERMBEMBNERFZANEZEE), a guest
researcher of the Taiwan Affairs Offices of the People’'s Government of
Guangdong Province and Taiwan Research Centre of Guangdong* (&
REARBIIEESERAEMERESEMEFA L), a member of
expert budgetary supervision of Financial and Economic Committee of
Guangzhou Municipal People’'s Congress* (& /I T A A BF B 48 B &
B€), an economic and social development consultant of Dongguan
Songshan Lake High-tech Industrial Development and Management Zone
Committee* (REMR IS M RMEXMEEEREZEE), and a
special researcher of Dongguan Municipal Government* (FRZEMZ ™ A
EREAF) . In addition, Mr. Lin is a consultant of a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company. He served as deputy general manager in Financial

Division of China Merchant Group Limited.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Mai Yang Guang, aged 49, joined the Company as INED in
February 2013. He is also the chairman of the nomination committee
of the Company (the "Nomination Committee”), and the member of
the audit committee of the Company (the “Audit Committee”) and
the remuneration committee of the Company (the “Remuneration
Committee”). Mr. Mai has over 20 years of experience in enterprise
management in the PRC. He graduated from Thermal Engineering
Department of Northeastern University in the PRC and has a bachelor
degree in engineering. Mr. Mai is the executive director and general
manager of Shenzhen Xinyinji Enterprise Development Limited* (&Il
FIRETEERABMAA]) and the chairman of board of directors and
general manager of Shenzhen Haojiahua Investment Limited* (&3I4

REREBRAF).

*  for identification only

*OEMHES
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
(cont'd)

Mr. Yau Chi Ming, aged 46, joined the Company as INED in February
2013. He is also the chairman of the Audit Committee, and the member
of the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee. Mr. Yau
has over 20 years of experience in auditing, accounting, corporate finance
and corporate restructuring. He holds a bachelor degree in Social Sciences
from The University of Hong Kong and is a member of the HKICPA. Mr.
Yau is a Certified Public Accountant (Practising) and chief financial officer
and company secretary of Consun Pharmaceutical Group Limited (Stock
code: 1681) since March 2013. He worked with KPMG from 1995 to
2012 and became a partner in 2007.

Mr. Huang Liang, aged 35, joined the Company as INED in February
2013. He is also the chairman of the Remuneration Committee, and the
member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination Committee. Mr.
Huang has over 10 years of experience in real estate development and
properties investment areas in the PRC. He is the executive director and
general manager of Shenzhen Jinrong Enterprise Limited* (RYII T & 44 E
¥ AR 7A7F]) and Shenzhen Longhua Henghe Real Estate Development
Limited* ORYIMBEEBMEMERZHBR 2 A]) . Mr. Huang is also the
vice president of Chamber of Commerce of Shenzhen Longhua* (I
BERT).

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Various aspects of the business and operations of the Group are
respectively under direct responsibilities of the executive Directors who
are regarded as the senior management of the Company (the “Senior

Management").

DISCLOSURE OF CHANGE OF INFORMATION
OF DIRECTORS UNDER RULES 13.51(2) AND
13.51B(1) OF THE LISTING RULES

There is no change of information of each Director that is required to be
disclosed under Rules 13.51(2) and 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, since
publication of the 2013 interim report of the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report
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OBJECTIVE

The Board together with the Group is committed to maintaining high
standards of corporate governance so as to ensure high transparency and
protection of the Shareholders' interests in general. The Board endeavours
to ensure effective self-regulatory practices, to maintain sound internal

control system and to absorb high calibre members to the Board.

The purpose of this Corporate Governance Report is to present to
Shareholders how the Company has applied the principles in the
Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code") under Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules throughout the Year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for directing the Group, formulating overall
strategy, monitoring operating and financial performance of the Group
and overseeing the performance of the management of the Group (the
“Management”). Each Director acts in good faith for the best interest of
the Company. The Directors are collectively and individually responsible
to the Company for the manner in which the affairs of the Company are
managed, controlled and operated. They had devoted sufficient time and

attention to the Company's affairs during the Year.

Structure
The Board currently comprises two executive Directors, one NED and
three INEDs. The INEDs represent more than one-third of the Board. The

current members of the Board are as follows:

Executive Directors
Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen (Chairman)
Mr. Cheng Hau Yan (Deputy Chairman & CEO)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (contd)

Structure (cont'd)

The Directors’ biographies are available on the Company's website.
There is no relationship among members of the Board and in particular,
between the Chairman and the CEO.

At least one of the INEDs has appropriate professional qualification as
required by the Stock Exchange. The Company has received from each
INED an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Company considers that all of the INEDs are

independent.

Before 14 August 2012, Directors (including the INEDs) were not
appointed for any specific terms. After 14 August 2012, new Directors

(including the NED and the INEDs) are appointed for specific terms.

According to The International Tak Cheung Holdings Limited Act 1991
(the "Private Act”, whereas “International Tak Cheung Holdings Limited”
is the former name of the Company) under which the Company was
exempted from certain compliances with the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981 (the “Bermuda Companies Act"), the Directors shall not be
required to be elected at each annual general meeting, but shall (save
for any Chairman and managing Director) be subject to retirement by
rotation in such manner and at such frequency as the Bye-laws may
provide. Notwithstanding that no retirement by rotation is required for
the managing director under the Private Act or the Bermuda Companies
Act, Mr. Cheung and Mr. Cheng, as Chairman and the CEO respectively
are willing to voluntarily retire from the directorships at annual general
meetings of the Company at least once every three years by following
the Bye-laws concerning the Directors' retirement by rotation, and being
eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the relevant annual general

meetings.

Every Director is therefore subject to retirement by rotation either under
the Bye-laws or voluntarily, and eligible for re-election at the annual

general meetings of the Company at least once every three years.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (contd)

Assistance to Directors in Decision Making

Throughout their period in office, the Directors have been informed of
the Group's businesses, the competitive and regulatory environments
in which it operates and other changes affecting the Group and the
industries it operates in as a whole. They have also been advised on
appointment of their legal and other duties and obligations as directors of
a listed company and updated on changes to the legal and governance

requirements of the Group and upon themselves as the Directors.

The Directors are given access to independent professional advice at the
Company's expense, when they deem it is necessary in order for them to

carry out their responsibilities from time to time.

To enhance the Directors’ consciousness on the importance of the
directors’ duties under common law (which is also generally applicable
to Bermuda where the Company was incorporated) and to comply with
the requirements of the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622, Laws of Hong
Kong), “A Guide on Directors’ Duties” in which the general principles a
director should follow in the performance of his functions and exercise of

his powers was distributed to the Directors.

Conduct of Meetings

The Directors are consulted and properly briefed for matters to be
included in the meetings' agenda. The Board is supplied with relevant
information as well as reports relating to operational and financial
performance of the Group before each regular Board's meeting. At least
14 days' notice of a regular Board's meeting is given to all Directors to
provide them with the opportunity to attend the meeting. Board's papers
are dispatched to all Directors at least 3 days before the meetings to
ensure that they have sufficient time to review the papers and will be
adequately prepared for the meeting. The Management is invited to
attend the meetings to address to the Board members' queries. This
enables the Board to have pertinent data and insight for reaching a
comprehensive and informed evaluation as part of the Board's decision-

making process.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (contd)

Conduct of Meetings (cont'd)

The chairman of the meetings has delegated the responsibility to the
company secretary of the Company (the “Company Secretary”) for
drawing up and approving the meeting's agenda for each Board's
meeting, taking into account of any matter proposed by each Director for

inclusion in the agenda.

The proceedings of the Board at its meetings are generally monitored by
the chairman of the meetings who would ensure that sufficient time is
allocated for discussion and consideration of each item on the agenda.
Equal opportunities are given to each Director to express his views and

concerns.

Each Director has to declare his interest and to abstain from voting on
any Board's resolution in which he or any of his associates has a material

interest pursuant to the Bye-laws and the laws of Bermuda.

All Directors have full access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary to ensure the Board's procedures, rules and regulations are
followed. Draft and final versions of minutes of each Board's meeting
in sufficient details are sent to the Directors for comments and records
within reasonable time after the meeting is held. The minutes of Board's
meetings and of the Board committees’ meetings are kept by the
Company Secretary, which are open for inspection by the Directors on

reasonable notice.

Five Board's meetings were held on 31 January, 28 March, 19 July, 23
August and 29 November for the Year. The Company Secretary and the
Management had attended the Board's meetings to report matters arising
from corporate governance, risk management, statutory compliance,

accounting, finance and business.
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Corporate Governance Report
LEERBREE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (contd)

Conduct of Meetings (cont'd)

Individual attendance of each Director at the meetings for the Year was as

follows:
No. of meetings
Board’s/general meeting
attended/held
(Percentage of
Directors attendance in total)

Executive Directors
Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen (Chairman)
Mr. Cheng Hau Yan

(Deputy Chairman & CEO)

5/5 (100%) 2/2 (100%)

5/5 (100%) 2/2 (100%)
Non-executive Directors
Mr. Lin Jiang 4/4 (100%) 1/2 (50%)
Mr. Lam Kwong Wai 1/1 (100%) N/A
Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Mai Yang Guang

Mr. Yau Chi Ming

Mr. Huang Liang

Mr. Lam Yat Fai

Mr. Leung Yun Fai

4/4 (100%) 2/2 (100%)
4/4 (100%) 2/2 (100%)
4/4 (100%) 2/2 (100%)
1/1 (100%) N/A

1/1 (100%) N/A

Works Performed

During the Year, besides attending the Board's meetings to consider and
make decision on corporate governance, risk management, statutory
compliance, accounting, finance and business matters, the Directors had
brought independent opinion and judgement on the Company's strategy,
performance and standards of conduct; had taken the leave where
potential conflicts of interests arose; had served on Board's committees;
had ensured that the Board maintained high standards of financial and
other mandatory reporting; had carried out reviews on matters reported
by the Board's committees, and had provided adequate checks and
balance to safeguard the interests of the Shareholders as a whole and the

Company in general.
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LHEERBREE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (contd)

Works Performed (cont'd)
During the Year, the INEDs had actively participated in the Board's
meetings, brought independent judgements and given their comments to

the information or reports submitted to the meetings.

Besides holding the Board's or committees’ meetings, in order to make
timely decision and ensure effective implementation of the Company's
policies and practices, the Board had also adopted written resolutions
signed by all Directors for making decisions on corporate affairs from time

to time.

As part of the continuing process on supervising the Company's affairs,
the Directors, acting through by the Audit Committee, had reviewed the
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of the Company's
accounting and financial reporting function, and their training programmes
and budget as well as whistle blowing policy of the Group on 29
November 2013 .

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as a code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by Directors. In addition, the Company
has a separate written code of conduct on terms no less exacting than the
Model Code for the relevant employees of the Company who are likely
to be in possession of unpublished inside information in respect of their

dealings in the securities of the Company (the “Employees’ Code").

Having made specific enquiry of all Directors and the relevant employees,
all Directors confirmed that they had complied with the required standards
set out in the Model Code and the relevant employees had complied with

the Employees’ Code regarding securities transaction throughout the Year.
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EEERAREE

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The roles of the Chairman and the CEO are separate and not performed
by the same individual. On 3 September 2012, Mr. Cheung was
appointed as the Chairman and Mr. Cheng was appointed as the CEO.
This segregation is clearly established and set out in writing to ensure a
clear distinction between the Chairman’s responsibility to manage the

Board and CEO's responsibility to manage the Group's businesses.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established the Audit Committee, the Nomination
Committee and the Remuneration Committee with defined roles and

terms of reference.

Audit Committee

Structure

The Audit Committee has been established with the role to assist the
Board in establishing formal and transparent arrangements for considering
how it will apply the financial reporting and the internal control principles
and for maintaining an appropriate relationship with the Independent
Auditors. It acts in an advisory capacity and makes recommendations to
the Board.

All the Audit Committee's members possess diversified industry

experience. The current Audit Committee comprises all INEDs, namely:

Mr. Yau Chi Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Mai Yang Guang
Mr. Huang Liang
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EEERAREE

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Audit Committee (cont'd)

Function
The Audit Committee's terms of reference can be found on the

Company's website.
The major duties of the Audit Committee are summarised below:

(i)  to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of the Independent Auditors, review
and monitor their independence and objectivity as well as the

effectiveness of the audit process;

(i) to monitor the integrity of the interim and annual consolidated
financial statements, reports and accounts and quarterly reports (if
applicable) of the Company, and to review any significant financial

reporting judgements contained in them; and

(i) to review and ensure the effectiveness of the Company’s financial

control, internal control and risk management systems.

Conduct of Meetings

The Audit Committee shall meet with the Independent Auditors at least
twice each year. As least 7 days’ notice has to be given prior to any
meeting being held unless all members of Audit Committee unanimously
waive such notice. The Company prepares and delivers an information
memorandum that includes all relevant information about the meetings
to the Audit Committee’'s members at least 3 days prior to such
meetings. During the Year, the Audit Committee’'s members reviewed the
information memorandum with due care and discussed with the financial
controller (who is also the Company Secretary) and other Management (if

necessary) during the meetings.

During the Year, the Audit Committee held three meetings on 26 March,
20 August and 29 November with the presence of the Management.
Minutes drafted by the Company Secretary were circulated to the Audit
Committee’'s members for comments within a reasonable time after each
meeting. Executed minutes were kept by the Company Secretary and
copies of the minutes were sent to the Audit Committee's members for

records.
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LEERBREE

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Audit Committee (cont'd)

Conduct of Meetings (cont'd)
Individual attendance of each committee’s member at the meetings for

the Year was as follows:

No. of meetings

attended/held

(Percentage of

Members attendance in total)

Mr. Yau Chi Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Mai Yang Guang

3/3 (100%)
3/3 (100%)
Mr. Huang Liang 3/3 (100%)
Works Performed

The works performed by the members of Audit Committee in the Year

were summarised below:

(i) reviewed and considered the Group accounts and financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2012, and interim

accounts for 2013;

(i)  reviewed, discussed and agreed with the Independent Auditors in
respect of the audit fee for the Year; the terms of the engagement
letters for the Year; and the nature, scope of audit and reporting

obligations for the Year;

(i) reviewed and assessed the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Group's financial reporting and controls, internal control procedures

and risk management systems;

(iv) established and implemented the whistle blowing policy of the
Group;

(v) reviewed the corporate governance practices and monitored the

progress of compliance of the CG Code;
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LHEERBREE

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Audit Committee (cont'd)

Works Performed (cont'd)

(vi) carried out annual review on the continuing connected transactions
of the Company (including those fallen outside Rule 14A.33 of the
Listing Rules and not required to be made public (if any)) and their

financial implication in their capacity as INEDs;

(vii) reviewed the overall performance of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2012;

(viii) reviewed the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience
of the staff in accounting and financial reporting function, and the

training programmes and budget; and

(ix) prepared and submitted to the Board an Audit Committee's report
detailing the works performed by the Audit Committee during the
Year, presented its findings and made recommendations for the

Board's consideration.

Overall, the Audit Committee was satisfied with the condition of the
Company, including the corporate governance practices, internal control
system, the conduct of the continuing connected transactions and
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of the staff in
accounting and financial reporting function, and the training programmes
and budget.

On 25 March 2014, the Audit Committee reviewed the Group's accounts
and draft consolidated financial statements for the Year. Details of
this work performed by Audit Committee will be given in corporate
governance report for the financial year ending 31 December 2014 under

the Listing Rules.
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EEERAREE

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Nomination Committee

Structure

The Nomination Committee has been established since 1 April 2012
with the role to lead the process and make recommendations for
appointments to the Board, whether as additional appointment or to fill up
the casual vacancy of directorship as and when they arise, in the light of
challenges and opportunities facing by the Company, as well as business
development and requirements of the Company and to take approved

action if within delegated authority.

The current Nomination Committee comprises all INEDs, namely:

Mr. Mai Yang Guang (Chairman)
Mr. Yau Chi Ming
Mr. Huang Liang

Function

The major duties of the Nomination Committee are summarised below:

(i)  to review the structure, size, composition and diversity (including
evaluation of the skills, knowledge, professional experience, cultural
and education background, gender and age of the Board members)
of the Board at least annually and make recommendation on any
proposed change to the Board to complement the Company's

corporate strategy;

(i)  to identify individual suitably qualified to become Board members
and select or make recommendations to the Board on the selection

of individual nominated for directorship;
(i) to assess the independence of INEDs;

(iv) to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-
appointment of Directors and succession planning for Directors,
in particular the Chairman, the Deputy Chairman and the chief

executive; and

(v) to consult the Remuneration Committee about its remuneration

proposals for the candidate to be appointed as a Director.

The Nomination Committee’s terms of reference can be found on the

Company's website.
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EEERAREE

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Nomination Committee (cont'd)

Function (cont'd)
The Nomination Committee would consult the executive Directors about
its proposals on appointment of other Directors and seek internal and

external professional advices if considered necessary.

Conduct of Meetings

During the Year, the Nomination Committee held a meeting on 31
January 2013 to consider and approve the nomination of the NED and
INEDs for the Year.

Individual attendance of each committee’'s member at the meeting for the

Year was as follows:

No. of meetings
attended/held

(Percentage of

Members attendance in total)
Mr. Mai Yang Guang (Chairman) N/A
Mr. Yau Chi Ming N/A
Mr. Huang Liang N/A

Mr. Leung Yun Fai (Former Chairman)
Mr. Lam Yat Fai

1/1 (100%)
1/1 (100%)

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once each year. At least
7 days' notice has be given prior to any meeting being held unless all

members of the Nomination Committee unanimously waive such notice.

The Company prepared and delivered meeting papers that include all
relevant information about the meeting to the Nomination Committee's
members at least 3 days prior to such meeting. Minutes drafted by the
Company Secretary were circulated to the Nomination Committee's
members for comments within a reasonable time after this meeting.
Executed minutes were kept by the Company Secretary and copies of the

minutes were sent to the Nomination Committee’s members for records.

On 25 March 2014, the Nomination Committee reviewed the diversity
of the Board against the measurable objectives in accordance with
the diversity policy of the Board. Details of the work performed by the
Nomination Committee will be given in corporate governance report for

financial year ending 31 December 2014 under the Listing Rules.
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EEERAREE

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Nomination Committee (cont'd)

Board Diversity Policy

The Company recognises and embraces the benefit of having a diverse
board and sees increasing diversity at Board level as an essential
element in maintaining a competitive advantage and achieving long-term
sustainable growth for the Group. Elements of Board's diversity policy
include gender, age, cultural and educational background, professional
experience, skills and knowledge of Directors. The said elements have
substantially been included in the current Board composition.

Nomination Procedures, Process and Criteria

The Nomination Committee leads the process and makes recommendations
for appointments to the Board, whether as additional appointment or to fill
up the casual vacancy of directorship as and when they arise, in the light
of challenges and opportunities facing the Company, as well as business
development and requirements of the Company. In evaluating and selecting
candidate(s) for directorship, the Nomination Committee considers the
character and integrity; skills and expertise; professional and educational
background; potential time commitment for the Board and/or its committee
responsibilities; and the elements of the Board's diversity policy etc. The
Nomination Committee makes recommendation to the Board to appoint
the appropriate person among the candidates nominated for directorship.
Suitable candidate(s) shall be appointed by the Board in accordance with the
Bye-laws and the Listing Rules.

Remuneration Committee

Structure

The Remuneration Committee has been established with the role to
assist the Board in reviewing and determining the framework or policy
for remuneration packages of the Directors and the Senior Management,
overseeing any major changes in employee benefit structures and

considering other topics as defined by the Board.
The current Remuneration Committee comprises all INEDs, namely:
Mr. Huang Liang (Chairman)

Mr. Mai Yang Guang
Mr. Yau Chi Ming

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

EEeETLZE® W
BEEEE (H)

$ﬁ§i1bﬁ%
ARARRARBEZTCESTE® R Z#am I
Zﬁé%%EE%E{U%%{EHZ}K%I%%%@%@&
ERREVHBERZMSATER -EFE S
BERZTEBREEZEZMUR  Fik XERHE
ER BELR RELAB-EEGAAZE
REARBEE Elltsx-

E%EF‘%@E&EEU
REZEERFBERINZCEZTHHAESR
%Zﬁuuﬁifﬂﬁkﬁ%'@I%$AEE¥¢ZEE@%&%§
B UARERAARRRZEBERLFET F
ﬁbﬁﬁ&?ﬁéﬁf‘?%$§%ﬁ@%°BQE”HE&EE
BEFRUZAER RAZESEETEHEMR
RBE RERER EXRBWES HETT
BEek RHEBETZESRERBERNZ
FE:UAREFELTTICBRZITES °h%§
BEehEFRRUZEERERHESEAER
ﬁﬂi%@k%%a%i%@*ﬁﬁAﬂ%ﬂiﬂ'l&im
RA-ZERBEZAL

FMEES

e
YHMEZEeCK L EAERBEFESR R
ETEELSRERBZHFMEBRME EE

BRERMNRBZEMNEREY UREEEES
BEEZHMER
BRFMEZEEm2RBIUIFNTERMAK &

B AL (XE)
EBREE
EEA%E

Annual Report 2013



Corporate Governance Report
LHEERBREE

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Remuneration Committee (cont'd)

Function

The major duties of the Remuneration Committee are summarised below:

(i) to set, review and make recommendations to the Board for

approving the Group's overall remuneration policy and strategy;

(i) to set, review and approve performance-based remuneration and
individual remuneration packages for the executive Directors and the
Senior Management including terms and conditions of employment
as well as compensation payable due to loss or termination of office,

and dismissal or removal for misconduct; and

(i) to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of
NED and INEDs.

The Remuneration Committee’s terms of reference can be found on the

Company's website.

The Remuneration Committee would consult the Chairman, Deputy
Chairman and/or the CEO about its proposals on remuneration of other
executive Directors and seek internal and external professional advices if

considered necessary.

Conduct of Meetings
During the Year, the Remuneration Committee held a meeting on 29
November 2013 to consider and approve the annual remuneration of the

Directors for the Year.

Individual attendance of each committee’'s member at the meeting for the

Year was as follows:

No. of meetings

attended/held

(Percentage of

Members attendance in total)
Mr. Huang Liang (Chairman) 1/1 (100%)
1/1 (100%)
1/1 (100%)

Mr. Mai Yang Guang
Mr. Yau Chi Ming
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BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)
Remuneration Committee (cont'd)

Conduct of Meetings (cont'd)
The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once each year. As least
7 days’ notice has to be given prior to any meeting being held unless all

members of Audit Committee unanimously waive such notice.

The Company prepared and delivered meeting papers that include all
relevant information about the meeting to the Remuneration Committee's
members at least 3 days prior to such meeting. Minutes drafted by the
Company Secretary were circulated to the Remuneration Committee's
members for comments within a reasonable time after this meeting.
Executed minutes were kept by the Company Secretary and copies of
the minutes were sent to the Remuneration Committee’'s members for

records.

Remuneration Policy

After annual review in the aforesaid meeting, the Directors’ emoluments
remain unchanged. The executive Directors are entitled to an annual
remuneration of HK$150,000, the Chairman and the CEO have entitled
to monthly salary of HK$50,000 and HK$120,000 respectively, subject to
annual review with reference to their duties and responsibilities as well as

the prevailing market condition.

The NED is entitled to an annual remuneration of HK$150,000 as a
position of Director and annual consultancy fee of HK$150,000 as adviser
of the Group determined by the Board subject to annual review with
reference to his duties and responsibilities as well as the prevailing market

condition.

The INEDs are not entitled to any other emoluments for holding office
as the INEDs except for their entittement of an annual remuneration of
HK$150,000 determined by the Board subject to annual review with
reference to their duties and responsibilities as well as the prevailing

market condition.

The Company aims to attract, retain and motivate talented and recognised
staff, the Management and directors of the Group by adoption of share
option scheme. The Company adopted a share option scheme on 11
October 2012. The Company had granted an aggregate of 168,000,000
share options carrying the right to subscribe for the nominal ordinary
shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company, representing approximately
6.92% of total of 2,428,255,008 Shares of issued share capital on
18 December 2012 (date of grant). No share option was granted
and exercised during the Year. Therefore, there was an aggregate of
168,000,000 share options which had not been exercised as at 31
December 2013.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

-+ A Fm = O .
EECENLED W)
GHESSE (&)

%> uT

YHEZEeEFARIRE R -RIFDBEX
ZEERE —TRBH BB 2 2RI BRNE
MERBAAKLZGRITATREL

ARAmERIREEZX I AR BREGRET
FZHEBAER RZeIRgNRIZBRERT
FHMEZEeKE - ARWEERNSATHERN
HREHRER - BREERMAARTHMEZESK
EEMRATER BESZQHCHEHAR AW
ERE FHAATEARFMEZ B @K & AE
FCE

FE R

REMERCFERNE ESHOBEFITE-
HITEEFFZHI500008 T2 EZHEE *
& RATIR#5B # 5 R = 8 A 50,0007 7T &
120000870 EEF2BELERSHBHEAT
VA 2 & IR T R M 4B H AR T o

FERTEFRIETEFTBAEF ZH150,000%
TZe R EARNEEBERSSFZ5H150,000
BIZEMEBR FHRFSERESELERL
B EE ARSI SFELR -

BIUFRITESREBFFH1500008 T2 18E
S A BRI IR T E IR EUE M A
M- BREHFEAMESE2EREZRBREE
VAR & B R T & A g AT o

RAARIEERBRMERETE AR R
BRABBAERESENALSEET B8
BEREFH - AR AR _E——F+A+—H
Ha7T —BERETE -AQFRHEHERD
168,000,00017 T AR E{EO0.01% 7T 2 & @ IR Ak 10
ZHEE#E BHER-_Z——F+-_A+N\A (&
B AR AR E B 2T AR AN #£2,428,255,008%
2. #96.920% © ZR4F A £ o] B AR R JE A T o 4T
-l RZFE—=F+=_A=+—H0 &R
7] £ 168,000,00015 B B& # 14 R 7T ©

Annual Report 2013



Corporate Governance Report
LHEERBREE

MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONS

The executive Directors have defined clear directions on powers of
management and delegated daily management and administration
functions to the Management. The functions reserved to the Board and
those delegated to the Management are reviewed from time to time. The
Company would formalise the division of responsibility between the Board
and the Management when the operational requirement of the Group

justifies such division.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited was appointed as the Independent
Auditors by the Shareholders at the 2013 annual general meeting of the
Company held on 31 May 2013 (the 2013 AGM"). In order to maintain
the independence and objectivity of the Independent Auditors (which
for these purposes include any entity under common control, ownership
or management with the audit firm or any entity that a reasonable and
informed third party having knowledge of all relevant information would
reasonably conclude as part of the audit firm nationally or internationally),
they will not be engaged for non-audit work unless it has been pre-
approved by the Audit Committee pursuant to the Company's non-audit

services policy.

Independent Auditors were engaged on an ad hoc basis to provide non-
audit services, such as to provide a confirmation letter to the Board and
a copy of this letter to the Stock Exchange to confirm, among others, that
the continuing connected transaction had not exceeded the stipulated
caps for the transaction, as part of the process for the annual review
of the transaction as required under the Listing Rules during the Year.
The fundamental policy of the Group is to ensure that the engagement
of the Independent Auditors for non-audit services will not harm their
independence or cause any bias on audit works for the presentation
of the consolidated financial statements of the Group. During the Year,
the fee for engaging HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited to carry out
works in connection with the annual review of the continuing connected
transaction amounted to HK$50,000, pursuant to the requirements of the

Listing Rules.

At the 2013 AGM, HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited was appointed
by the Shareholders as the Independent Auditors. The Audit Committee
reviewed the terms of engagement letters of Independent Auditors on 29
November 2013 and agreed with HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited the
audit fees for auditing the consolidated financial statements of the Group
for the Year at HK$350,000.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS (contd)

The accounts for the Year were audited by HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Limited whose term of office will expire upon the forthcoming annual
general meeting. The Audit Committee has recommended to the
Board that HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited will be nominated for
re-appointment as Independent Auditors at the forthcoming annual

general meeting.

FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Company aims to present a clear, balanced and understandable
assessment of its financial position and prospects. Financial results are
announced as early as possible, with interim report and annual report
as well as inside information announcements and financial disclosures

published as required under the Listing Rules.

The Management provides explanation, information and progress update
to the executive Directors and/or Board in order for it to make an
informed assessment of the financial and other issues put before the

Board for approval and consideration.

Throughout the Year, the Directors had selected appropriate accounting
policies and applied them consistently. The Directors acknowledge their
responsibilities for preparing the financial accounts of the Group which
give a true and fair view and are in accordance with generally accepted
accounting standards published by the HKICPA. A statement by the HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited about their reporting responsibilities for

the Year is set out in this report.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited did not report for the Year that there
were any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that might
cast significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going

concern.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Directors are responsible for maintaining the system of internal
control of the Group and reviewing its effectiveness regularly. The internal
control system covers financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management functions. During the Year, with the assistance of
the Audit Committee, the Directors had carried out an annual review on
internal control system and considered that the system was effective
and adequate and review on implementation of whistle blowing policy
of the Group. The Directors will continue enhancing the system in order
to cope with the changes in business environment with reference to the

recommendations of the Audit Committee.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

The Company is committed to safeguarding Shareholders’ and the
Company's interests as a whole and encourages the Shareholders to
attend general meetings for participating in the important decisions of the
Company for which Shareholders" approval is required under the Listing
Rules and the laws of Bermuda. The Company regards general meetings
as an important event as it provides an important opportunity for direct
communication between the Board and the Shareholders. Notice of the
2013 AGM, together with the annual report and circular, was sent to
the Shareholders more than 20 clear business days before the meeting
whereas notice of the special general meeting, together with circular,
was sent to the Shareholders more than 10 clear business days before
the meeting. These can allow more time for the Shareholders to digest
information in the annual report and circulars, and to consider whether
joining the meetings or not. The Directors (including the INEDs) were
available to answer questions at the 2013 AGM held on 31 May 2013

and special general meeting held on 29 November 2013 respectively.

With the implementation of poll voting in lieu of show of hands at all
general meetings of a listed company, shareholders can fully reflect their
proprietary rights and interests by means of poll which is regarded as
a fairer method of determination on business matters than voting on a

show of hands at general meetings under the Listing Rules.

The Chairman, when acting as the chairman of the 2013 AGM held on
31 May 2013 and the special general meeting held on 29 November
2013 respectively, took the initiative to demand for a poll at the
commencement of the meetings and explained the detailed procedures
for conducting a poll to the Shareholders. All resolutions were put to vote
and passed by poll under the scrutiny of the independent share registrar.
The poll results were made public by means of public announcements
which were uploaded to the websites of the Company and the Stock

Exchange.

Statutory announcements, financial and other information of the Group
are made available on the Company's website, which are regularly

updated.

The Shareholders may put their enquires to the Board and also put
forward proposals at general meetings by way of a written notice
addressed to the Company Secretary at the principal office of the

Company in Hong Kong.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

Accountability and transparency are indispensable for ensuring good
corporate governance and, in this regard, timely communication with the
Shareholders, including institutional investors, is crucial. The Company
considers good investor relations as a key part of its operations and
continues to promote investor relations and enhances communications

with the investors.

The Company maintains a corporate website (www.g-prop.com.hk) to
make the Group's information, statutory announcements, and other
financial and non-financial information available on the internet to facilitate

its communication with the Shareholders.

The Company welcomes suggestions from investors and the Shareholders,
and invites them to share their views and suggestions by contacting the

Investor Relations Team at ir@g-prop.com.hk.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

Since 2005, the Company has adopted the code provisions set out in
the CG Code to enhance corporate governance in the interests of the

Company and the Shareholders.

The Company had applied the principles and complied with the
requirements of the CG Code throughout the Year. Having carried out the
review, none of the Directors was aware of any information that would
reasonably indicate that the Company was during the Year, incompliant
with the CG Code except for several deviations (some of them are minor

deviations in form) as follows:—

Under Rules 3.10 (1) and 3.21 of the Listing Rules, every board of
directors of a listed company must include at least three independent
non-executive directors and the audit committee must comprise a
minimum of three members. However, the number of INEDs and the
members of Audit Committee were below the required minimum number
during the period from 1 January 2013, being the effective date of the
resignation of Dr. David Chain Chi Woo, to 19 February 2013. Starting
from 20 February 2013, the Company recompiled these rules when Mr.
Mai Yang Guang, Mr. Yau Chi Ming and Mr. Huang were appointed as
INEDs.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE (contd)

Under code provision A4.1 and D.1.4 of the CG Code, non-executive
directors should be appointed for specific terms and subject to re-election
and the listed company should have formal letters of appointment for the
directors. However, the former INEDs were not appointed for any specific
terms and formal letters of appointment. Subsequent to the resignations
of two former INEDs, Mr. Lam Yat Fai and Mr. Leung Yun Fai (with effect
from 8 March 2013), all NEDs (including INEDs) were appointed with
specific terms clearly stated in their letters of appointment with the
Company. Accordingly, the Company has fully complied with these code

provisions since 8 March 2013.

CONCLUSION

Notwithstanding there were several deviations from the code provisions
(some of them are minor deviations in form), the Company trusts that
it has achieved high standards of corporate governance during the Year.
The Company believes that corporate governance principles and practices
are essential to the business communities. Ongoing effort will be put
to review its corporate governance practices from time to time so as
to accommodate the changing circumstances. The Company will strive
to maintain and strengthen the standard and quality of its corporate

governance.
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B # &

HLB

Certified Public Accountants

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COMMON SPLENDOR
INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
“formerly named as G-Prop (Holdings) Limited”

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Common
Splendor International Health Industry Group Limited (the "Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on
pages 56 to 145, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITIES (contd)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to
the entity's preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2013 and
of Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Yu Chi Fat
Practising Certificate Number: P0O5467

Hong Kong, 28 March 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

REeBEERkHEtRERSERR

For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE—_ZT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

2013 2012
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
M 5 FET FABT
Revenue WA 7 10,407 8,370
Costs of sales HEMK AR (81) (116)
Gross profit EF 10,326 8,254
Other income HA 9 73 799
Administrative expenses TR (12,380) (7,680)
Cumulative gain on disposal of HEFEERMEEZ
available-for-sale financial assets Ritlas 408 -
Fair value changes on investment properties &M E > N FEZH 10,600 18,250
Share-based payment expenses fig i EE A 57 - (31,248)
Profit (loss) from operations e m A (E1E) 9,027 (11,625)
Finance cost BT R (2) -
Profit (loss) before income tax AR AR A (EE) 9,025 (11,625)
Income tax credit FFr 5 ¢ K 40 12 27 40
Profit (loss) for the year FRORF (EE) 10 9,052 (11,585)
Other comprehensive income (expense), Hfh 2 EUk# (FAx%) -
net of income tax EHNRFAEB
Items that may be reclassified HEEGREF T EE
subsequent to profit or loss: BaEHIEE -
Net gain on arising on revaluation of FREGGESREE
available-for-sale financial assets EE W FEE
during the year 369 2,946
Reclassification adjustments relating to FEEFESHEELE
available-for-sale financial assets BB DERE
disposed of during the year (408) -
Other comprehensive (expense) income FEEME2E (AX)K
for the year, net of income tax o BRI HE (39) 2,946
Total comprehensive income (expense) FE2MHEWE (FIxX)#5E
for the year 9,013 (8,639)
Profit (loss) for the year attributable to AT HEE ABIEEE
owners of the Company A (EE) 9,052 (11,585)
Total comprehensive income (expense) ZRATFEEAELEE
for the year attributable to owners of 2 U (BIX) 4%
the Company 9,013 (8,639)
Earnings (loss) per share (HK cents) BREF (FEE) (BW)
Basic YN 14 0.37 (0.48)
Diluted BE 14 0.36 (0.48)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated 4R & M BEHERWENGAMBHRRO—HD -
financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

A MR | R

At 31 December 2013 RZ-ZZTE—=F+-A=+—H

2013 2012
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
[{hg=3 FET FET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment E R E Y 15 436 578
Investment properties REME 16 61,000 50,400
Goodwill Bk 17 2,939 2,939
Interests in joint ventures ReBhE R 18 - -
Available-for-sale financial assets HFEeREE 19 - 38,072
64,375 91,989
Current assets REEE
Amount due from a shareholder JFE U B 3R IR 20 110 278
Loan to a shareholder EFREER 21 220,000 220,000
Debtors, deposits and prepayments FEUWERIE R e Kk
TR RIE 22 1,912 918
Short-term loans receivable R HE AR 23 70,500 -
Time deposits and bank balances TE BT R M ERTT A oA 24 52,336 86,769
Tax recoverable JE WL 3R 10 39
344,868 308,004
Current liabilities REAE
Creditors and accruals FEATBRIE K FEET ZRIB 25 1,131 964
Deposits received and receipts in advance B Wiz & R IER A 577 481
Obligation under a finance lease MEBESEE 26 6 6
1,714 1,451
Net current assets REBEEFE 343,154 306,553
Total assets less current liabilities EEHBERRBARS 407,529 398,542
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

FREMBRRERER
At 31 December 2013

R-FT—=%+-A=+—H

2013 2012
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
M FHET FHET
Capital and reserves R 1B
Share capital &% 7 27 24,282 24,282
Share premium &1 % (B 351,638 351,638
Translation reserve b X 8 234 234
Securities investments reserve BHRERE - 39
Share options reserve AR BT 31,248 31,248
Retained profits (accumulated losses) REB&EH (RFHEE) 57 (8,995)
Total equity IR e AR 407,459 398,446
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Obligation under a finance lease MEMERT 26 20 26
Deferred tax liabilities FRERIEE & 28 50 70
70 96
407,529 398,542

The consolidated financial statements on pages 56 to 145 were approved 8562 145B 2 AV HRACDEESEN =F
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 March 2014 and  —PF=A =+ )\ Bt &RFEZER - WA T

58

signed on its behalf by: BEERRESTEEE:
Cheung Wai Kuen RERE Cheng Hau Yan B
Director BF Director BFE

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.

RAMBREMEDEAM BRI D -
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
REREAERBS K

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HBE-ZT—=F+_A=+—RHIEFE

Retained

Securities Share profits
Share Share  Translation investments options (accumulated Total
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve losses) equity
EHFRE  REE®R  REEF  RAER
Rx  RHEE - EXRE it e (BHER) BF

HK$000  HK$000 ~ HK$000 ~ HKE00O  HKEO0O  HKFOOO  HK$000
T AL AL AL e T T

At 1 January 2012 W-E-—E—F—A 2280 351,638 234 (2.907)

114,289 487536

Loss for the year FEER - - - - - (11,585) (11,585)

Net gain on arising on revaluation of FREBREERRBEE
availablefor-sale financial assets ~ E£ 7 WHEFE
during the year - - - 2,946 - - 2,946

Total comprehensive income (loss)  FE 2N (FE) 58

for the year - - - 2,946 - (11,585) (8,639)
Recognition of equity-settled BREEREENRE

share-based payments BB - - - - 31,248 - 31,248
Final dividend paid BRRERE - - - - - (2,428) (2,428)
Special dividend paid BREAIRE - - - - - (109271)  (109.271)
At 31 December 2012 and RZE-—F

1 January 2013 TZA=t-HR

—T-=%-F-F %28 351638 234 39 31,248 (8995) 398,446

Profit for the year FEEA - - - - - 9,052 9,052

Net gain on arising on revaluation of FREREERRBEE
availableforsale financial assets B4z M FE

during the year - - - 369 - - 369
Redlassification adjustments relating  FEEGELBEE

to available-for-sale financial HEFRZENAE

assets disposed of during the year 2 - - - (408) - - (408)

Total comprehensive (loss) income ~ FE 2 (B8 k258
for the year - - - (39) - 9,052 9,013

At 31 December 2013 i
-A 24,282 351,638 234 - 31,248 57 407,459

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated 434 BIFSMEM T NS M EMAN — 25 -

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
FERAERBEHR
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

SHARE PREMIUM

The application of share premium is governed by Section 40 of the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended). The share premium

account may be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

TRANSLATION RESERVE

Exchange differences relating to the translation of the net assets of
the Group's foreign operations from their functional currencies to the
Group's presentation currency (HK$) are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the translation reserve.
Such exchange differences accumulated in the translation reserve are

reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the foreign operations.

SECURITIES INVESTMENT RESERVE

The securities revaluation reserve represents accumulated gains and
losses arising on the revaluation of available-for-sale investments that
have been recognised in other comprehensive income, net of amounts
reclassified to profit or loss when those investments have been disposed

of or determined to be impaired.

SHARE OPTION RESERVE

The share option reserve comprises the fair value of the share options
granted which are yet to be exercised. The amount will either be
transferred to the share premium account when the related options are
exercised, or be transferred to accumulated losses should the related

options expire or lapse.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

mERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE-ZZT—=F+_F=+—HIEFE

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit (loss) before income tax
Adjustments for:
Cumulative gain reclassified from
equity to profit or loss upon disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets
Interest income
Interest expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Reversal of impairment loss recognised in
respect of available-for-sale financial assets
Share-based payment expenses
Fair value changes on investment properties
Net exchange (gain) loss

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital
(Increase) decrease in debtors,
deposits and prepayments
Decrease (increase) in amount due from
a shareholder
Increase in short-term loans receivable
(Decrease) increase in creditors and accruals

Increase in deposits received and
receipts in advance

Cash used in operating activities
Interest received from short-term loans
Hong Kong Profit Tax refund (paid)

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Sale proceed from disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Bank interest income

Interest received from available-for-sale
financial assets

Interest received from loan to a shareholder

Interest received from loan to a fellow subsidiary

Loan to a shareholder

Loan repayment from third parties
Loan repayment from a fellow subsidiary

Net cash generated from investing activities

RELEXBRERE

BRPTSBLATE R (E518)

BT FEZFE:

REELREELER
BRAESERDRE
BaELE 2 REHRER

FEMA

MEMx%

YR WERERETE

AHECHEERR L

RIEEERE
R 3
BAPEL ATEE

PE X (e ) B5IBIFEE

EEESEHAZ
REDERE

FEMBRTR - & R A SR
(&) w4

& W B SRR IR A (4 n)

& AT B B AR AR IR 10

FEAS BR TR I 3R
R ) 380

B WE S R IEUGRIEIE N

ARNEERTZRE
B S SR R
BENBHRER (EM)

ARBEEBR RS FR

REREXBZRERE
HEGFESREERA

BEME #HERRE
RITHABHA
KEFEDEEEMRAE

KEETRRZERAEFE

KAEETREMBARZ
BRAT R 8

& TR E N
FE=TEEER

IR B AR EEER

REREXB RS FR

—T-=FEFER

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
9,025 (11,625)
(a08) -
(8,580) (7014)
2 —

152 42

= (100)

— 31,248
(10,600) (18,250)
(22) 223
(10,431) (5,476)
(1,055) 28
53 (53)
(70,500) -
167 476
(26) 42
(81,792) (4,983)
2,263 -
36 (47)
(79,493) (5,030)
38,699 42,747
(10) (587)

79 578

207 568
6,093 369
- 4,280

= (220,000)

- 220,000

- 80,000
45,068 127,955

EEERREEXEEERAF
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HEHRERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid
Interest paid

Repayment of obligation under a finance leases

Net advances from ultimate holding company
Net repayment to fellow subsidiaries

Net cash used in financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at the beginning of year

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents
at the end of year

Analysis of the balance of cash and
cash equivalents
Time deposits and bank balances

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

REMEXBZRERE
EAFEE

ERFE
EEMEMEERE
RZER DB BT
RIEESGI=NGIE- £

RARBEXE 2R FHE

RERAELEEEE (BD)
12 b0 7E 58

FAZRERREEEEE

ExgH o v

FRZASRRELEEEE

REeERRESEEEE

BBROW
EHERRIRITEH

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET

= (111,699)

(2) -

(6) Q)

- (3)

= (103)

(8) (111,806)
(34,433) 11,119
86,769 75,650
52,336 86,769
52,336 86,769
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M B BRHE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HBE-ZT—=F+_A=+—RHIEFE

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is an exempted company incorporated in Bermuda with
limited liability and shares of the Company are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The directors of
the Company (the “Directors”) consider its patent and ultimate holding
company is Champion Dynasty Limited (incorporated in British Virgin
Islands). The addresses of the Company's registered office and principal
office in Hong Kong are disclosed in the “Corporate Information” section

of the annual report.

The change of name of the Company from “G-Prop (Holdings) Limited” to
“Common Splendor International Health Industry Group Limited” and the
adoption of “FMERIFRERAEEEB BR AR as the Company's Chinese
secondary name, were effective on 3 December 2013.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
("HK$"), which is the same as the functional currency of the Company
and its subsidiaries (“Group”) and all values are rounded to the nearest

thousand (HK$'000) except otherwise indicated.

The Company's principal activities is investment holding and principal

activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 34.

RARR— MR BEFETMK L ZHEAR
AR MARRRNDREBHEXHERAA
([B2fr)) EmeARalESR ([EF]))RAE - H
BRARSEEERAR ARBER RS MK
37 2 Champion Dynasty Limited ° N2 Rt i
BEREBEZ EEPNER I HITARFR[AF
B — B PR

1.

RAAREZBEB T —=ZF+-_A=HEH
[G-Prop (Holdings) Limited ] ¥ 2% A& [ Common
Splendor International Health Industry Group
Limited | - SERAY [ AEBREEAEXSEFR A
A RARBCHXE G-

iR e B BmERAET ([EBT]) 25 BTIRA
AAREEMBAR ([RNEE]) 2EEE
BRERBIN MEBEHNRAAZREKLZ
TR (THET)

ARBZEBEBRBREEREFENBEARZ
FEEBHNKIE34 -

—T-=HFH EAEEARRREEXEEARRQF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

2.

2.1

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

New and revised HKFRSs affecting amounts reported and/or
disclosures in the financial statements
In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time,
the following new or revised standards, amendments and
interpretations (“new HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), which are effective
for the Group's financial year beginning on 1 January 2013. The
new HKFRSs adopted by the Group in the consolidated financial
statements are set out below:
HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 —
2011 Cycle

HKFRS 1 (Amendments) Government Loans

HKFRS 7 (Amendments) Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets

and Financial Liabilities

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 10, 11, 12 Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint
(Amendments) Arrangements and Disclosure of Interest

in Other Entities: Transition Guidance

HKAS 1 (Amendments) Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

HKAS 19 (Revised in 2011)  Employee Benefits

HKAS 27 (Revised in 2011)  Separate Financial Statements

HKAS 28 (Revised in 2011)  Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures
HK(IFRIC) - Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of

a Surface Mine

2.1

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

2.

2.1

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (contd)

New and revised HKFRSs affecting amounts reported and/or
disclosures in the financial statements (cont'd)

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the requirements in HKAS 27, Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements relating to the preparation of
consolidated financial statements and HK-SIC 12 Consolidation —
Special Purpose Entities. It introduces a single control model to
determine whether an investee should be consolidated, by focusing
on whether the entity has power over the investee, exposure or
rights to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and
the ability to use its power to affect the amount of those returns.
The adoption does not change any of the control conclusions
reached by the Group in respect of its involvement with other

entities as at 1 January 2013.

HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

HKFRS 11, which replaces HKAS 31, Interests in Joint Ventures,
divides joint arrangements into joint operations and joint ventures.
Entities are required to determine the type of an arrangement by
considering the structure, legal form, contractual terms and other
facts and circumstances relevant to their rights and obligations
under the arrangement. Joint arrangements which are classified
as joint operations under HKFRS 11 are recognised on a line-
by-line basis to the extent of the joint operator's interest in the
joint operation. All other joint arrangements are classified as joint
ventures under HKFRS 11 and are required to be accounted for

using the equity method in the Group's consolidated accounts.

The Group only has interests in joint ventures. As a result of the
adoption of HKFRS 11, the Group has changed the description from
“interests in jointly controlled entities” to “interests in joint ventures”
in 2013.

2.1

—T-=F5H
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

2.

2.1

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (contd)

New and revised HKFRSs affecting amounts reported and/or
disclosures in the financial statements (cont'd)
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

HKFRS 12 brings together into a single standard all the disclosure
requirements relevant to an entity’s interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and unconsolidated structured entities.
The disclosures required by HKFRS 12 are generally more extensive
than those previously required by the respective standards. To the
extent that the requirements are applicable to the Group, the Group

has provided those disclosures in Notes 18 and 34.

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

The Group has applied HKFRS 13 for the first time in the Year.
HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for fair value
measurements and disclosures about fair value measurements.
The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad; the fair value measurement
requirements of HKFRS 13 apply to both financial instrument items
and non-financial instrument items for which other HKFRSs require
or permit fair value measurements and disclosures about fair value
measurements, except for share-based payment transactions that
are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment, leasing
transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17 Leases, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not
fair value (e.g. net realisable value for the purposes of measuring

inventories or value in use for impairment assessment purposes).

HKFRS 13 defines the fair value of an asset as the price that would
be received to sell an asset (or paid to transfer a liability, in the case
of determining the fair value of a liability) in an orderly transaction
in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement
date under current market conditions. Fair value under HKFRS 13 is
an exit price regardless of whether that price is directly observable
or estimated using another valuation technique. Also, HKFRS 13

includes extensive disclosure requirements.

2.1

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

2.

2.1

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (contd)

New and revised HKFRSs affecting amounts reported and/or
disclosures in the financial statements (cont'd)
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement (cont'd)

HKFRS 13 requires prospective application from 1 January 2013. In
addition, specific transitional provisions were given to entities such
that they need not apply the disclosure requirements set out in the
standard in comparative information provided for periods before
the initial application of the standard. In accordance with these
transitional provisions, the Group has not made any new disclosures
required by HKFRS 13 for the 2012 comparative period. Other than
the additional disclosures, the application of HKFRS 13 has not had
any material impact on the amounts recognised in the consolidated

financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation
of Items of Other Comprehensive Income. The amendments
introduce new terminology for the statement of comprehensive
income and income statement. Under the amendments to HKAS
1, the ‘statement of comprehensive income’ is renamed as the
‘statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income’.
The amendments to HKAS 1 retain the option to present profit or
loss and other comprehensive income in either a single statement
or in two separate but consecutive statements. However, the
amendments to HKAS 1 require additional disclosures to be made
in the other comprehensive income section such that items of
other comprehensive income are grouped into two categories: (a)
items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss and
(b) items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
when specific conditions are met. Income tax on items of other
comprehensive income is required to be allocated on the same
basis — the amendments do not change the option to present items
of other comprehensive income either before tax or net of tax. The
amendments have been applied retrospectively, and hence the
presentation of items of other comprehensive income has been
modified to reflect the changes. Other than the above mentioned
presentation changes, the application of the amendments to
HKAS 1 does not result in any impact on profit or loss, other

comprehensive income and total comprehensive income.

2.1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+=-A=+—HILFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (contd)

2.1 New and revised HKFRSs affecting amounts reported and/or 2.1
disclosures in the financial statements (cont'd)
Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income (cont'd)
Save as described above, the application of the new HKFRSs had
no material effect on how the results and financial position for
the current or prior accounting years have been prepared and

presented. Accordingly, no prior year adjustment has been required.
2.2 New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective 2.2
The Group has not early adopted the following new and revised

HKFRSs that have been issued up to the end of the reporting year

but are not yet effective.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments?
HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 7 Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9
(Amendments) and Transition Disclosures®

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and  Investment Entities’
HKAS 27 (Amendments)

HKAS 19 (Amendment) Defined Benefits Plans: Employee
Contribution?

HKAS 32 (Amendments)  Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities’

HKAS 36 (Amendments)  Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-Financial Assets’

HKAS 39 (Amendments)  Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting’

HK(IFRIC) — Int 21 Levies’

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014,
with earlier application permitted.

; No mandatory effective date yet determined but is available for
adoption.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE=ZZE—=F+=-A=+—HILFE

2.

2.2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (cont'd)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(cont'd)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduced new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9 was
amended in 2010 to include requirements for the classification and

measurement of financial liabilities and for derecognition.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described below:

. All recognised financial assets that are within the scope
of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement to be subsequently measured at amortised
cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are held
within a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding are generally measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent reporting periods. All other
debt investments and equity investments are measured at
their fair values at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of
an equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally

recognised in profit or loss.

. With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS 9
requires that the amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit
risk of that liability is presented in other comprehensive
income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes
in the liability's credit risk in other comprehensive income
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or
loss. Changes in fair value of financial liabilities attributable
to changes in the financial liabilities’ credit risk are not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Under HKAS 39,
the entire amount of the change in the fair value of the
financial liability designated as fair value through profit or loss

was presented in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

2.

2.2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (contd)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(cont'd)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (cont'd)

The Directors anticipate that the adoption of HKFRS 9 in the future
may have significant impact on the amounts reported in respect of
the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities. Regarding the
Group's financial assets, it is not practicable to provide a reasonable

estimate of the effect until a detailed review has been completed.

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Investment Entities

The amendments to HKFRS 10 define an investment entity and
require a reporting entity that meets the definition of an investment
entity not to consolidate its subsidiaries but instead to measure
its subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss in its financial

statements.
To qualify as an investment entity, a reporting entity is required to:

. obtain funds from one or more investors for the purpose of
providing them with professional investment management

services;

. commit to its investor(s) that its business purpose is to invest
funds solely for returns from capital appreciation, investment

income, or both; and

. measure and evaluate performance of substantially all of its

investments on a fair value basis.

Consequential amendments have been made to HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 to introduce new disclosure requirements for investment

entities.

The Directors do not anticipate that the investment entities
amendments will have any effect on the Group’s consolidated

financial statements as the Company is not an investment entity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

2.

2.2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (cont'd)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(cont'd)

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify existing application issues
relating to the offset of financial assets and financial liabilities
requirements. Specifically, the amendments clarify the meaning
of “currently has a legally enforceable right of set-off" and

“simultaneous realisation and settlement”.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application of these
amendments to HKAS 32 will have a significant impact on the
Group's consolidated financial statements as the Group does not
have any financial assets and financial liabilities that qualify for

offset.

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures
for Non-Financial Assets

The amendments to HKAS 36 remove the requirement to disclose
the recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit to which goodwill
or other intangible assets with indefinite useful lives had been
allocated when there has been no impairment or reversal of

impairment of the related cash-generating unit .

Furthermore, the amendments introduce additional disclosure
requirements regarding the fair value hierarchy, key assumptions
and valuation techniques used when the recoverable amount of an
asset or cash-generating unit was determined based on its fair value

less costs of disposal.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application of these
amendments to HKAS 36 will have a significant impact on the

Group's consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 EHZE=Z—=

2.

2.2

FrZA=t—RLFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (contd)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(cont'd)

Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting

The amendments to HKAS 39 provide relief from the requirement
to discontinue hedge accounting when a derivative hedging
instrument is novated under certain circumstances. The
amendments also clarify that any change to the fair value of the
derivative hedging instrument arising from the novation should be

included in the assessment of hedge effectiveness.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application of these
amendments to HKAS 39 will have any effect on the Group's
consolidated financial statements as the Group does not have any
derivatives that are subject to novation.

HK (IFRIC) - Int 21 Levies

HK (IFRIC) — Int 21 Levies addresses the issue of when to
recognise a liability to pay a levy. The Interpretation defines a levy,
and specifies that the obligating event that gives rise to the liability
is the activity that triggers the payment of the levy, as identified by
legislation. The Interpretation provides guidance on how different
levy arrangements should be accounted for, in particular, it clarifies
that neither economic compulsion nor the going concern basis of
financial statements preparation implies that an entity has a present
obligation to pay a levy that will be triggered by operating in a future
period.

The Directors anticipate that the application of HK (IFRIC) — Int 21
will have no effect on the Group's consolidated financial statements

as the Group does not have any levy arrangements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance

with HKFRSs, which is a collective term that includes all applicable Hong

Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards

("HKASs"), and Interpretations issued by the HKICPA, and accounting

principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. In addition, the consolidated

financial statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules

Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the

disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

(a)

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for investment properties and financial
instruments that are measured at their fair values at the end of each

reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the

consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment transactions that are within the
scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions that are within the scope
of HKAS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2

or value in use in HKAS 36.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHREWE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 EHZE=Z—=

3.

(@)

(b)

FH_A=1+—HIFE
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Basis of preparation (cont'd)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can

access at the measurement date;

. Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly or indirectly; and

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities (including structured
entities) controlled by the Group. Control is achieved when the

Company:
. has power over the investee;

. is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its

involvement with the investee; and
. has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.
The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts

and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more

of the three elements of control listed above.
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(b)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FEMBHREWE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—ZF—=%+—F

3.

(b)

=t+—HILtFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Basis of consolidation (cont'd)

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights of an
investee, it has power over the investee when the voting rights are
sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activities
of the investee unilaterally. The Group considers all relevant facts
and circumstances in assessing whether or not the Group's voting

rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

. the size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative to the

size and dispersion of holdings of the other vote holders;

. potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote holders

or other parties;
. rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

. any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the
Group has, or does not have, the current ability to direct
the relevant activities at the time that decisions need to be
made, including voting patterns at previous meetings of the

shareholders of the Company.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control until

the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income are
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed
to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests
even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit

balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the

Group's accounting policies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

3.

(b)

(@

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Basis of consolidation (cont'd)
All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group

are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally

recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the

liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value, except that:

. deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities related
to employee benefit arrangements are recognised and
measured in accordance with HKAS 12 /ncome Taxes and

HKAS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

. liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based
payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-based
payment arrangements of the Group entered into to replace
share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree are
measured in accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment

at the acquisition date; and

. assets that are classified as held for sale in accordance with
HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued

Operations are measured in accordance with that standard.

3.

(b)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FEMBHREWE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—ZF—=%+—F

3.

(@

=t+—HILtFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Business combinations (cont'd)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity
interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. If, after reassessment, the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value
of the acquirer's previously held interest in the acquiree (if any),
the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a bargain

purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity's net
assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either
at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share
of the recognised amounts of the acquiree's identifiable net assets.
The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are
measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on the basis
specified in another HKFRS.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business
combination includes assets or liabilities resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is
measured at its acquisition-date fair value and included as part of
the consideration transferred in a business combination. Changes
in the fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify as
measurement period adjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with
the corresponding adjustments against goodwill. Measurement
period adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional
information obtained during the "measurement period” (which
cannot exceed one year from the acquisition date) about facts and

circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.
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3.

(9

(d

FH-RA=1+—BItFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Business combinations (cont'd)

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the
contingent consideration that do not qualify as measurement
period adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration
is classified. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is
not remeasured at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured at
subsequent reporting dates in accordance with HKAS 39, or HKAS
37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as
appropriate, with the corresponding gain or loss being recognised in

profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group's
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair
value at the acquisition date (i.e. the date when the Group obtains
control) and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit
or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where such

treatment would be appropriate if that interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by
the end of the reporting period in which the combination occurs,
the Group reports provisional amounts for the items for which the
accounting is incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted
during the measurement period, and additional assets or liabilities
are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if known,

would have affected the amounts recognised at that date.

Goodwill
Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost
as established at the date of acquisition of the business less

accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to
each of the Group's cash-generating units (or groups of cash-
generating units) that is expected to benefit from the synergies of

the combination.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHREWE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #E—ZF—=%+—F

3.

()

(e)

=t+—HILtFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Goodwill (cont'd)

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is
indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of
the unit on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount of each
asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in the profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for

goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable
amount of goodwill is included in the determination of the profit or

loss on disposal.

Interests in joint ventures

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have
joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the
joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of
control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about
the relevant activities required unanimous consent of the parties

sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of joint venture are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, interests
in joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
Group's share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income
of the joint venture. When the Group's share of losses of a joint
venture exceeds its interest in that joint venture (which includes
any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's
net investment in the joint venture), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. An additional share of losses
is recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that joint

venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

3.

(e)

®

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Interests in joint ventures (cont'd)

When a group entity transacts with a joint venture of the Group,
profits and losses resulting from the transactions with joint venture
are recognised in the Group's consolidated financial statements only
to the extent of interests in joint venture that is not related to the

Group.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than
goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets with finite useful lives
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine
the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis
of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to
the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable

and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets
not yet available for use are tested for impairment at least annually,

and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of

future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or the cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately

in the profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

3.

®

(8)

(h)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than
goodwill (cont'd)

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the

profit or loss.

Investments properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for
capital appreciation. Investment properties are measured initially at
cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured at fair value. Gains and losses
arising from changes in the fair value of investment properties are

included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the period in

which the property is derecognised.

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of
the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss are recognised immediately in the profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+=-A=+—HILFE

3.

(h)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of the two
categories, including loans and receivables and available-for-
sale financial assets. The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the
time of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of such category of financial

assets are set out below:

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including
all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on

initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial assets classified as at fair

value through profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables (including amount due from a shareholder,
loan to a shareholder, debtors and deposits, short-term loans
receivable and time deposits and bank balances) are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any

impairment.

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate,
except for short-term receivables where the recognition of interest

would be immaterial.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

3.

(h)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

Financial assets (cont'd)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or are not classified as any of the

other categories under HKAS 39.

Debt securities held by the Group that are classified as available-
for-sale financial assets and are traded in an active market are
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Changes
in the carrying amount of available-for-sale monetary financial assets
relating to interest income calculated using the effective interest

method are recognised in profit or loss.

Other changes in the carrying amount of available-for-sale
financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated under the heading of investments revaluation
reserve. When the investment is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the

investments revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked
to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
investments are measured at cost less any identified impairment

losses at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair value through profit or
loss, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each
reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial
asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have

been affected.

For available-for-sale financial assets equity investments, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is

considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

3.

(h)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

Financial assets (cont'd)

Impairment of financial assets (cont'd)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could

include:
. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

. breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in

interest or principal payments; or

. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy

or financial reorganisation; or

. the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset

because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade receivables,
assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are, in
addition, assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group's past experience of collecting payments, an increase in
the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average
credit period, as well as observable changes in national or local

economic conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest

rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent

periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZE—=F+=-A=+—HILFE

3.

(h)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

Financial assets (cont'd)

Impairment of financial assets (cont'd)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception
of trade receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through
the use of an allowance account. When a trade receivable is
considered uncollectable, it is written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
are credited against the allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognised in the profit or

loss.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered to be
impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss in the

period.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have

been had the impairment not been recognised.

In respect of available-for-sale equity investments, impairment
losses previously recognised in profit or loss are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an
impairment loss is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under the heading of investments revaluation reserve.
In respect of available-for-sale debt investments, impairment losses
are subsequently reversed through profit or loss if an increase in the
fair value of the investment can be objectively related to an event

occurring after the recognition of the impairment loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHREWE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 EHZE=Z—=

3.

(h)

FH-RA=1+—BItFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified
as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a

financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the

proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised
and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in
the profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the

Company's own equity instruments.

Other financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities (including creditors and accruals, deposits
received and obligation under a finance lease) are subsequently

measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial
liability, or where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying

amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis other
than financial liabilities classified as at fair value through profit or

loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHREWE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 EHE=Z—=

3.

(h)

FHoA=t—ALFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire, or when it
transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Group
neither transfer nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its continuing
involvement and recognises an associated liability. If the Group
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognise the
financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the

proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirely, the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and

accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety, the
Group allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset
between the part it continues to recognise, and the part it no longer
recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts
on the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying
amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the
sum of the consideration received for the part no longer recognised
and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit
or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues
to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the

basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised

in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+=F=

3.

t—HLLFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if

any.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the property,
plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the profit or loss in the
reporting period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can
be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained
from the use of the property, plant and equipment, the expenditure

is capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets
less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight
line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on
a prospective basis. The principal annual rates are as follows:

Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of

lease terms and 5 years

Computer software 30%
Equipment under finance lease 20%
Furniture and fixtures 20%
Office equipment 30%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets. However,
when there is no reasonable certainty that ownership will be
obtained by the end of the lease term, assets are depreciated over

the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and

the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHREWE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #E—ZF—=%+—F

3.

)

(k)

=t+—HILtFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Revenue recognition
Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties
under operating leases, is recognised in the profit or loss on a

straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying

amount on initial recognition.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable

and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from “profit before tax” as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income because of items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rate that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of

the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit

nor the accounting profit.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+=F=

3.

(k)

t—HLLFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Taxation (cont'd)

Deferred tax (cont'd)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where the Group
is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it
is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments and
interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the
benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to

reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or

part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or
the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been

enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or

settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred tax
assets for investment properties that are measured using the fair
value model, the carrying amounts of such properties are presumed
to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the presumption
is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the investment
property is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment property over time, rather than through

sale.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRHE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

3.

(k)

U

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Taxation (cont'd)

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where
current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting

for the business combination.

Leasing
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to

the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred
in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised as expenses on

a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets
of the Group at their fair values at the inception of the lease or, if
lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the consolidated

statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and
reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance
expenses are recognised immediately in the profit or loss, unless
they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they
are capitalised in accordance with the Group's general policy on
borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in

the periods in which they are incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term, except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which
economic benefits form the leased asset are consumed. Contingent
rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense

in the period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3.
POLICIES (cont'd)

(I) Leasing (cont'd) ()]
The Group as lessee (cont'd)
In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability. The
aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental
expense on a straight-line basis, except where another systematic
basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic

benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

(m) Foreign currencies (m)
In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the entity's functional
currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of
exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not

retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in the

profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for:

. exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating
to assets under construction for future productive use, which
are included in the cost of those assets when they are
regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign

currency borrowings;

. exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to

hedge certain foreign currency risks; and

. exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or
payable to a foreign operation for which settlement is neither
planned nor likely to occur (therefore forming part of the net
investment in the foreign operation), which are recognised
initially in other comprehensive income and reclassified from
equity to the profit or loss on repayment of the monetary

items.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

3.

(m)

(0)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Retirement benefits cost
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are
recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service

entitling them to the contributions.

Share-based payment arrangements

Share-based payment transactions of the Company

For grants of share options that are conditional upon satisfying
specified vesting conditions, the fair value of services received is
determined by reference to the fair value of share options granted
at the date of grant and is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity (share

options reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of options that are expected to ultimately vest. The
impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised
in the profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to share options

reserve.

For share options that vest immediately at the date of grant, the fair
value of the share options granted is expensed immediately to profit

or loss.

When share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to share
premium. When share options are forfeited after the vesting date
or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to retained

earnings.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHREWE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #{Z—ZF—=%+—#

3.

(p)

(q)

=t+—HLFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation
(legal or constitutive) as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that the Group will be required to settle the obligation, and a

reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows where the effect of

the time value of money is material.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle
a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a
receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable

can be measured reliably.

Related parties
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Group that

is preparing its financial statements as follows:

(i) A person, or a close member of that person’s family is related

to the Group if that person:

(1) has control or joint control over the Group;
(2) has significant influence over the Group; or
(3) is a member of the key management personnel of the

Group or a parent of the Group.
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(q)

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

FESTHR

SIELE (@)

e
EAKERABESEHMARRAEENE
TEE BRAKEBAIRERZAEEN
oMk B EREERE I SE b b At A RERR
e

HRRBEZRBEIDNBERRA AR
BREEMB2REBZRERT EHEE
B RABBEEZ R XA HEE X - W
BEERAXNREEEZRSRET
e HEmENRZERERZRE (H
ERIKRAEFZEBEL) -

ERHATRAE= SRR BEENRAEZ
MoK ENS IERNEE LA E
15 7 (8 TR IR e FE MR IR £ RERE A] SR AT
B BREGERAB/EE

BEAL
EALDER T XRHEEP BRI 2 A
SEBEMATHERE

) WBUATALZ BIZALSEZAL
HERERZINREKEERNEEERH
=

(1) EHIHAEREGAEER:

2 HAKBEEATEN =

(3) REAKEZIAEEFRFHE
EERAB-

Annual Report 2013



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZE—=F+=-A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FZE:HBEME o)
POLICIES (cont'd)
(q9) Related parties (cont'd) (@ BEEAL(E)
(i) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following (i) fWFFE TIEMEE - BZ B AR
conditions applies: SBAME

(1) the entity and the Group are members of the same (1) ZEREASEHEBR-SEHZ
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and KB (BIEEATE - WEBAFKR
fellow subsidiary is related to the others). B RM B R BRI A RRE) o

(2) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other ) —ERAS—EBRNEERNA
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of LEECE (B —EBAEX
a group of which the other entity is a member). BRAIZEEBETHRERRZ

kNS A=k NS DI
(3) both entities are joint ventures of the same third party. 3) MEEBHYRA-—F=FNE
e

(4) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the 4 —-EBRER—FB=FEEIZEE

other entity is an associate of the third party. ¥ ME-—EBRZE=F
BRIZBERR -

(5) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the (5) ZEBAREBENEALEIN
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity e BEEZESBEBRRERN
related to the Group. If the Group is itself such a FHEl o MR E AR 5 Bl R & ET
plan, the sponsoring employers are also related to the 2 ARMEB) 2 EEIER
Group. SEBME-

(6) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person (6) ZELT()BEATMALTIEHI
identified in (). RS o

(7) a person identified in (i)(1) has significant influence @7 ROO)EFMLATHERESE
over the entity or is a member of the key management REBNIBZERE (HZE
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity). BIERRZEFEERAE-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

3.

®

(s)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably. A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When a change
in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable,

they will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events
and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Group. Contingent assets are not
recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the consolidated
financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is

probable. When inflow is virtually certain, an asset is recognised.

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the consolidated financial statements, are identified
from the financial information provided regularly to the Group'’s
chief operating decision maker for the purposes of allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of, the Group's various

lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature
of products and services, the nature of production processes, the
type or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the
products or to provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are not individually

material may be aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

®

(s)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group's accounting policies, which
are described in Note 3, management of the Company (the
“Management”) required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and underlying assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may

differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if

the revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The followings are the critical judgements, apart from those
involving estimations, that the Management has made in the
process of applying the Group's accounting policies and that have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the

consolidated financial statements.

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred
tax assets arising from investment properties that are measured
using the fair value model, the Directors have reviewed the Group's
investment property portfolios and concluded that the Group's
investment properties are not held under a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment properties over time, rather than
through sale. Therefore, in measuring the Group’s deferred taxation
on investment properties, the Directors have determined that the
presumption that the carrying amounts of investment properties
measured using the fair value model are recovered entirely through
sale is not rebutted. As a result, the Group has not recognised any
deferred taxes on changes in fair value of investment properties
as the Group is not subject to any income taxes on disposal of its

investment properties.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

4.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY  (contd)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies (cont'd)
Impairment of short-term loans receivable

The policy for impairment loss in respect of short-term loans
receivable of the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability
and ageing analysis of the receivables of short-term loans receivable
and on the Management's judgement. A considerable amount
of judgement is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of
these receivables, including the current creditworthiness and the
past collection history of each customer. If the financial conditions
of the customers of the Group were to deteriorate, resulting in an
impairment of their ability to make payments, additional allowance

maybe required.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within

the next financial year.

Investment properties

The fair value of each investment property is individually
determined at the end of each reporting period based on its
market value and by adopting investment method, and/or direct
comparison method, as appropriate. The valuation was relied on
the discounted cash flow analysis and the capitalisation of income
approach. The investment method is based upon estimates of
future results and a set of assumptions specific to each property
to reflect its tenancy and cashflow profile. The fair value of each
investment property reflects, among other things, rental income
from current term leases, term yield rate, assumptions about rental
income from future reversion leases in light of current market
conditions, the assumed occupancy rate and reversionary yield rate.
Judgement by the valuers is required to determine the principal
valuation factors, including term yield rate and reversionary yield
rate. Such yield rates were adopted after considering the investment
sentiments and market expectations of properties of similar nature.
Direct comparison method assumes each of these properties is
capable of being sold in its existing state with the benefit of vacant
possession and by making reference to comparable sales evidence
as available in the relevant markets. Should there are changes in
assumptions due to change in market conditions, the fair value of

the investment properties will change in future.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY  (contd)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (cont'd)

Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation
of the value in use of the cash-generating units to which goodwill
has been allocated. The value in use calculation requires the
Management to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise
from the cash-generating units and a suitable discount rate in order

to calculate present value.

The carrying amount of goodwill as at 31 December 2013 was
HK$2,939,000 (31 December 2012: HK$2,939,000).

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

In accordance with HKAS 16, the Group estimates the useful lives
of property, plant and equipment in order to determine the amount
of depreciation expenses to be recorded. The useful lives are
estimated at the time the assets are acquired based on historical
experience, the expected usage, wear and tear of the assets, as
well as technical obsolescence arising from changes in the market
demands or service output of the assets. The Group also performs
annual reviews on whether the assumptions made on useful lives

continue to be valid.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

5.

(a)

(b)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets EEEE
Available-for-sale financial assets HESRMEE

Loans and receivables (including time deposits
and bank balances)

THEE
B HR AR

Financial liabilities

Amortised cost

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group's major financial instruments include available-for-
sale financial assets, amount due from a shareholder, loan to a
shareholder, debtors, deposits, short-term loans receivable, time
deposits and bank balances, creditors and accruals, deposits
received and obligation under a finance lease. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments and the policies on how
to mitigate these are set out below. The Management manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are

implemented on a timely and effective manner.

There has been no change to the Group's risk exposure in respect
of financial instruments or the manner in which it manages and

measures the risks.

Market risk
The Group's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of
changes in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates and price

of available-for-sale financial assets.
Market risk exposures are measured by sensitivity analysis.

The majority of the Group’s monetary assets and monetary liabilities
by value and the rental income are denominated in HK$, except
the available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in the
United States dollars ("USD") and the health management are
denominated in the Renminbi ("RMB"). The Group currently does
not have a foreign currency hedging policy in respect of foreign
current assets and liabilities. The Group will monitor its foreign
currency exposure closely and will consider hedging significant

foreign currency exposure should the need arise.

(a)

B RN TR (B
EMERRIRITER)

(b)

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont'd) 5.
(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd) (b)
Market risk (contd)

Foreign currency risk
The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign currency denominated

monetary assets and liabilities at the end of the reporting period are

TRIT A (@)

TREREEEEREE (B)

mEmEE ()

SRR
AEBEUIINEHEZERBEERABR R
SR ZREERNT

as follows:
Assets Liabilities
BE =N
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHER FET THERT FHEL
usb i 146 38,214 - -
RMB AR 948 - (600) -
Sensitivity analysis BRE DT

As HK$ are pegged to USD, it is assumed that there would be no
material currency risk exposure between these two currencies and

therefore is excluded from the analysis.

The following table details the group entities sensitivity to a 5%
increase and decrease in functional currency of the relevant group
entities against the relevant foreign currencies. 5% represents the
Management's assessment of the reasonably possible change
in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only
outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and
adjusts their translation at the reporting date or a 5% change
in foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates a
decrease in loss or an increase in profit where functional currency
of the relevant group entities weakens 5% against the relevant
foreign currency. For a 5% strengthen of functional currency of the
relevant group entities against the relevant foreign currency, there
would be an equal and opposite impact on the loss or profit, and

the balance below would be negative.

A positive/negative number below indicates an increase/decrease
in profit where the relevant currencies strengthen 5% against HK$.
For a 5% weakening of the relevant currencies against HK$, there

would be an equal and opposite impact on the profit.

MRBITEXTHE ARERMEEYE Z
MY |EAEERE  FAEELDH-

TRAEEERHEHEREER YRR
BABBINETHERREZE%Z BUEEH
1% 5%t E IR E A IMNEE R FHM AT
BEZFH -FRESTEBBAINETE
MAREEERIERE WRHE B HLINE
PERpsZ B AR EBE - e B
BN E A S B [E500 - TR A A IERR
RNEBR SEMIBN ERBEEEES
M BE E R N AR B B A%l &
HESEL - ERSFHERNTZE AT
EHROEERE -

TXZES BBXTHEBAEELETZ
BEE % F-{E 500 5 A48 00, A« (W ARRE &
W BT 2 BE R A7 (E5%  $ s M &R 2 %
BAgERERAER -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

5.

(b)

102 COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd)
Market risk (cont'd)
Foreign currency risk (cont'd)

Sensitivity analysis (cont'd)

RMB AR

The Group and the Company currently do not have a foreign
currency hedging policy. However, the Management closely
monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging

significant currency risk should the need arise.

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group does not have any bank borrowings.

The Group has interest-bearing assets including time deposits
and bank balances, short-term loans receivable and loan to a
shareholder. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in
respective notes. The Group currently does not have interest rate
hedging policy. However, the Management monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider hedging significant interest rate exposure

should the need arise.

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk is mainly concentrated on
the fluctuation of The London Interbank Offered Rates (“LIBOR").

Sensitivity analysis
If the floating rates had been 50 basis points (2012: 50 basis
points) higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the

Group's:

Profit before income tax for the year ended 31 December 2013
would decrease/increase by approximately HK$1,453,000 (2012:
loss before income tax decrease/increase by HK$1,500,000). This
is mainly attributable to the Group's exposure to interest rates on its
time deposits and loan to a shareholder (2012: time deposits, loan

to a shareholder and loan to a fellow subsidiary).

ST H @

THEAREEEEREE (B)
mEmE ()

SME R (4R

BREDMH (&)

Profit before income tax

R8BI EF
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
17 -

AR ER B N AR 2 R ER B SR A AR SN S 0 B
KN BIRE R BN R
I w5 B 2 B B RSN LR o

HE B FRR
REB W B|ARITESR -

AEEER R EERBRESNFERLR
TR B HIEFRRARE TRRE
RoZEeRMTAZFBREMERE K
5 B3R B 3 SR BR AR AR R SR SR R - A
- EREGEEFNERR  IRFEHE
B R R

AEEZRERENETRBEZRT NG
FERTRERE (RBBTREFKB ) Z

EE2REMBHERTEZBRLT  #T
IR EFTRIRS0EES (T — 4
SOMEEEL)  RIAREE:

BE-_T-—=F+-A=+—RALtEEZ
B BT S B AT R T iR A 12 IN491,453,000
B (ZE—ZF BRABHAEERD
#01,500,000 7T ) o Ty E EHRAE
EREAX s EEHFERAREBETREER (=
T——F EHAER ETRRERRET
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

5.

(b)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd)
Market risk (cont'd)

Cash flow interest rate risk (cont'd)

Sensitivity analysis (cont'd)

Other comprehensive expense for the year ended 31 December
2013 would decrease/increase by HK$Nil (2012: other
comprehensive income would decrease/increase by approximately
HK$190,000) mainly as a result of the changes in fair value interest

rate of available-for-sales financial assets.

Price risk

The Group's investments classified as available-for-sale financial
assets which are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting
period and expose the Group to price risk. The Management
manages this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of investments
with different risk profiles. In addition, the Group has appointed a
special team to monitor the price risk and will consider hedging the

risk exposure should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on
the exposure to price risk at the end of the reporting period. For
sensitivity analysis purpose, the sensitivity rate is 5% in the current

year.

If prices had been 5% higher/lower (2012: 5% higher/lower):

. profit before tax for the year ended 31 December 2013

would not increase/decrease (2012: Nil).

. other comprehensive income for the year ended 31
December 2013 would increase/decrease by HK$Nil (2012:
approximately HK$1,904,000) as a result of the changes in

fair value of available-for-sale financial assets.

5.

(b)

—E-cEEH

TRIT A (@)

cREAREEEERBE (&)

mEERE (E)

R nEFEEE (&)
BURE DT (&)

HE - T—=F+-"A=t+—BItEE
ZEMEERI RS ENTAET(Z
T-ZFHih2EREBR DG IL
190,000 7T) "W EEZHNFESME
EZANFENEEHHEN-

B8 E R

RERERRRATFEAEELHAEED
BAFESREEZRESASERRE
1% B2 o B 32 FE A R 52 N R B i 7 S 2 1
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FR/ N EEEERRR YROEREE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

5.

(b)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd)
Credit risk management

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of
the counterparties failure to perform their obligations as at 31
December 2013 in relation to each class of recognised financial
assets is the carrying amount of those assets. With respect to
credit risk rise from loan to a shareholder and short-term loans
receivable, the Group's exposure to credit risk arising from default of
the counterparty is limited as the counterparty has good history of
repayment. The Group's time deposits are deposited with banks of

high credit quality in Hong Kong.

The Group made transactions with counterparties with acceptable
credit quality in conformance to the Group treasury policies
to minimise credit exposure. Acceptable credit ratings from
reputable credit rating agencies and scrutiny of financials for non-
rated counterparties are two important criteria in the selection of
counterparties. The credit quality of counterparties will be closely
monitored over the life of the transactions. The Group reviews its
financial counterparties periodically in order to reduce credit risk
concentrations relative to the underlying size and credit strength of
each counterparty and ensure that adequate impairment losses are

made for irrecoverable amounts.

In an attempt to forestall adverse market movement, the Group
also monitors potential exposures to each financial institution

counterparty.

Other than concentration of credit risk on the loan to a shareholder
and short-term loans receivable, the Group does not have any other

significant concentration of credit risk.

Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements
The Group does not hold any collateral or other credit
enhancements to cover its credit risks associated with its financial

assets.

5.

(b)

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

ST H @

TREAREEEEREE (B)
=B b EE

AEBRMERD T REBITRER-F
— =+ A=+—HEUSHEEERS
REEZEIMEHSAEERRAZE
BEZEREE ETRRERLEKE
HEFMEAZEERRME AR5
FEFRELRG AEEREERAR ST
BOMEL 2 EERRER AEBZE
HEREREEREREERZRT

AEBEANEAEBERBRRMA]EEF
RREZRZTETR S LWEEREKE
EREk - REXH T ZMBAERRA - ZH
BREZEEFARBRELTRIZEE
AR AREE BRI R 2R BT ETHG
TR AEEGERARZHATREER
RpHZEEER MW AREEERR
HER S 2 MBRBETHE WRER
ERGHTHBARLEEREABZES
FEZRBIERESSLTAIKE 2 2 REE
R SR IE R 1R

BTNz MG EBRAEER NEETR
ERSReRBEBRX ST 2 BHERR -

B TRRERREEEHEREE 2%
REERRSN ANEE L EEFEMER
SREERR-

HEERZEFGRAMEEEZER

AL B B R A AR R A (E B4
BEENREESBREERBERERR -

Annual Report 2013



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

5.

(b)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd) 5. T E W
Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd) (b) TRIEAMEEASEREE (&)
Liquidity risk management RBELEBEE
The Group manages liquidity risk by regularly monitoring current AEEEERBDECRER 2 TERTHE
and expected liquidity requirements and ensuring sufficient liquid RERLEICRBESTE  WHRA
cash and intended credit lines of funding from major financial HRATHRE REGTEREFEESR
institutions to meet the Group's liquidity requirements in the short BEzZHE UENEAEEZEHLRH
and long term. The liquidity risk is under continuous monitoring RBELHTZ - ERESREEERDE
by the Management. The Management will raise or refinance bank CER RN ERSRBITEEIE
borrowings whenever necessary. THRE -
At the end of the reporting period, the Group did not have RBMERAR AEEVEERZRDED
significant exposure to liquidity risk. &\ Bz o
The contractual maturities at the end of the reporting period of R|ERR  GOHARKRERI—FAK—
the Group's financial liabilities which are required to be repaid on EFRFEAEBEZARESREBESFINAR
demand or within one year and between 1 and 5 years amounted 1,522,000 7T ( —=F — Z 4 : 1,376,000/%
to approximately HK$1,522,000 (2012: HK$1,376,000) and 7T) K& £921,000% 7T ( ZF — Z 4 : 29,000
approximately HK$21,000 (2012: HK$29,000) respectively. I e
The following tables detail the Group's contractual maturity for its TR A EFFETECREBEZAHT
non-derivative financial liabilities. The tables have been drawn up HEFBE - ERDBEBEAEEZEAIRE
based on the undiscounted cash flows of the financial liabilities kEEsAM RemBEsAMRERES
based on the earliest dates on which the group can be required to NEMER SEXBEEMNERFEZRE
pay. The tables include both interest and principal cash flows. mE e
The Group KEE
Weighted Total
average  On demand contractual Total
effective Less than  Between 1 Over undiscounted carrying
interest rate 1year and5 years 5 years cash flow amount
mERH RER FHEES 3!
BRA= SR-F —Eif BRLE REMEAHE RHAR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TAT TET TET TER TER
At 31 December 2013 R-2-=%+-A=1-H
Non-derivative instruments FTEIR
Creditors and accruals FE R IB R e 508 - 1,131 - - 1,131 1,131
Deposits received Blike - 383 - - 383 383
Obligation under a finance lease MEMEEHR 5.520% 8 21 - 29 26
1,522 21 - 1,543 1,540
—E-=FER EEERREEXEBBRA A
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E_ET-=F+-A=1+—HIIFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd)

Liquidity risk management (cont'd)

The Group (cont'd)

At 31 December 2012
Non-derivative instruments

Creditors and accruals

Deposits received

Obligation under a finance lease

The Company

At 31 December 2013
Non-derivative instruments
Creditors and accruals

At 31 December 2012
Non-derivative instruments
Creditors and accruals

Weighted
average
effective
interest rate

T
BBAx
HK$'000
TER

R-B--“%+ZA=+-H

FHTETR
[ERERER R 50R -
ElEe -
HEBERE 5.52%
Weighted
average
effective
interest rate
mERY
ERA=
HK$'000
TER
RZB-Z§+ZA=t-8H
FHETR

[ERBRIE R B RH30E =
Weighted
average
effective

interest rate
MiEF
kS
HK$'000
FET

R=B-=f+=-A=t+-8
FHTEIR
[EfTIRIE R AERT30E -

PANN=1 =
5. TR T A
(b) LREBERERERBE (&)
REELEBEE (F)
KEE (F)
Total
On demand contractual Total
Less than Between 1 Over  undiscounted carrying
Tyear  and 5 years 5 years cash flow amount
REX BATHARSR
PR—F —E0% BELF BENELE FEgE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TETL TER TER TET
964 - - 964 964
404 - - 404 404
8 29 - 37 32
1376 29 - 1,405 1,400
SN
Total
On demand contractual Total
Lessthan  Between 1 Over undiscounted carrying
Tyear and 5 years 5 years cash flow amount
RER BHARER
PR-F —Eif BRIF REREBEE REAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR
353 = = 353 353
Total
On demand contractual Total
Less than Between 1 Over  undiscounted carrying
1year  and 5 years 5 years cash flow amount
REL BATHARME
DI —E20% BELF HRENMSEE FEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TR TER TR TR
828 - - 828 828

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

(c) Fair value of financial instruments
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial
liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring
basis
The Group's financial asset is measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period. The following table gives information about
how the fair values of these financial assets is determined (in

particular, the valuation technique(s) and inputs used).

31 December

2013

i
—E2—=F
+=A
Ear=1g
HK$'000
FExT

Financial assets
SRMEE
Available-for-sale financial assets -

HETHEE

5. @RI A 4

(0 &MIAZAYE
BEEMERELL FHEGTEBHNFEELH

BEERTHEMBH A FE

REBEHRR AEEEMEERAFE
AE-TRITEHEEXTEMEER
FEZAAZER (LERMBETARM

R@AE) -

31 December
2012

+=A
=+—H
HK$'000
FHT

38,072

Fair value
hierarchy

DFEER

Level 1
F—m

Valuation
technique(s)
and key
input(s)

REFER
EFR@WAE

Quoted bid
price in an
active market
&R 5
FTE A B

There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2 in the period.

Fair value of the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities that
are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis (but fair value

disclosures are required).

REARNE —REE R o AN meE-

WIREF L EEU R T EFENRE
EREENERBELATE(ERERY
WE) -

—E-cEEf

EEERREEXEEARRQT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd) 5. @@t T H s
(c) Fair value of financial instruments (cont'd) () SRMIAZATE(H)

BEEMEELRFHETEBHNAEELH
EERZEMEMBH L FiE (&)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial
liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring
basis (cont'd)

Except as detailed in the following table, the Directors consider

BTRAFLEIN EZTRB/EAMBR
ATEHREREELREERIEEAQF

that the carrying amounts of financial assets recognised in the

108

consolidated financial statements approximate to their fair values: BAEE -
2013 2012
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
IREE DR E REE NFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET FET TET
Financial liabilities cRas
Obligation under a finance lease ~ EIEME ST 26 29 32 37

The fair value of obligation under a finance lease is estimated to
be approximately HK$29,000 (2012: HK$37,000) using 5.52%

discount rate based on bank interest rate for instalment loan.

The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments

recorded at fair value by the fair value hierarchy:

R=-ZB—=%+=-HA=+—H
HEEMEE

At 31 December 2013

Available-for-sale financial assets

W—ZE—=—F+=-A=+—H

Available-for-sale financial assets  FE&E S @A E

At 31 December 2012

There were no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 in

both years.

BENIRTHHERF X 255200801
RAE MEMESEZAFEMRTOA
29,0008 7L (= ZF — =4 : 37,0008 L) °

TERERUATES REFE S RATE
Rz eRmIADN

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£—% EH E=8H g
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT FET FHET
38,072 - - 38,072
REZMEFERN F—R F_HARE=H

Z B fmag g o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE=ZZE—=F+=-A=+—HILFE

6. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the abilities of the entities in the Group to continue as a going concern,
so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for
other stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately with

the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Directors actively and regularly review and manage the Group's capital
structure to maximise the returns to shareholders through the optimisation
of the debt afforded by a sound capital position, and make adjustments
to the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions. The

Group's overall strategy remains unchanged from 2012.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of the gearing ratio. At 31 December 2013 and
2012, the Group's gearing ratio was undefined because the Group did not

have any borrowings at the end of each reporting period.

6. EARKRER

AEEEBRBERBRKFSETERRRBEARE
EE REREAEKARSHEZTAEREE
X ITBRERRRFAKBEZERBSERLE 2K
N NERAREEARRSERED®R WA
H i s AR E R LM -

R R RS R A E Y AR
B LA B A AR B4 75 B BB
AR D EAEBELBE  ARAFR
BAZEH ARARRERE-T——FRS
T

AEBEREAABLERERAENER LA
BUTREBREER B R_T—=FRk_F
—ZH+ZA=t—H ARAEERZ®RE!
R BEAEE BAELBEREERBELE

o

7. REVENUE 7. A

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET

Revenue represents the aggregate amounts WAEE W R EY Z &5t

received and receivable, analysed as follows: ok s T N

Property rental income MERSHA 1,881 1,852
Interest income from investment and finance "ERBEE R ERA 8,526 6,518
10,407 8,370

L5 FREERREEXEEARQF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group determines its operating segments based on the reports
reviewed by the chief operating decision-makers that are used to make

strategic decisions.

The Group has engaged three reportable segments — (i) health
management; (i) investment and finance; and (iii) properties investment.
The segmentations are based on the information about the operations of
the Group that management uses to make decisions.

Principal activities are as follows:
Health management - Provision of health management services
Investment and finance - Investing and financing activities
Properties investment - Property leasing

The Group's measurement methods used to determine reported segment

profit or loss remain unchanged from 2012.

The Group's reportable segments are strategic business units that operate
different activities. They are managed separately because each business

has different markets and requires different marketing strategies.

Information about major customers

Included in revenue arising from investment and finance of approximately
HK$8,526,000 (2012: HK$6,518,000) is revenue of approximately
HK$7,178,000 (2012: HK$5,283,000) which arose from the Group's two
(2012: two) major customers and each customer accounted for more

than 10% of the Group's total revenue.

Revenue from customers contributing over 10% of the total revenue of

the Group during the year was as follows:

Investment and Finance HENBE
Customer A BEA
Customer B =FB

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

8. =EiEHER
AEBREBELFELERRERAMNIELRER
EREMREETEEDE -

AEBRE=ATLHSB—ORESE: (i)
RAREE: R>)WERE - ZH BLERNER

EREAREEERKZER
TEEBRHMT :

REEE - REREEERY
RERBE - RERBEED
MERE - MERE
AEBRANETC 2B MBER A ETAA

e T

$§E@ EBRDMALETRED AR ED
SERER  WIIRRSEBHRERAT
AN R T 45 BB o

FEEFZEH

NI E REE E £ 2 WA 498,526,000 7T (=
= — — % :6,518,000/8 7t ) ¥ 497,178,000/ 7T
(ZZF—=%:5,283,000/8 ) 2 WA K H A&
ERE (ZE——F - WMEB)FBRF- MEBEE
FPEAREBIRABEEFREIRI0%0

RAFEE REGAKERALBEBBI0%NLE
PZWAT

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THT
5,978 4,281
1,200 1,002
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REMBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd)

Operating segment information is presented below:

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other

Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Revenue
Revenue from external customers

Results
Segment results for reportable segments

Bank interest income

Unallocated items
Unallocated corporate expenses, net
Income tax credit

Core loss (excluding major
non-cash item)
Major non-cash item
(excluding depreciation)
— fair value changes on
investment properties

Profit for the year attributable to
owners of the Company

KA
RENBEF ZBA

RITHBKRA

FO#TEE
Vo8 ks S dupis]
TR
BOEE
(FREIZTHRSER)
TEEHREEE
(TBERE)
—REmEI NFES
EATEEAREEERT

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

At 31 December 2013

Assets
Segment assets for reportable segments

Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

Liabilities
Segment liabilities for reportable segments

Unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

RERBRAEMEEKERE

BE - FT—=F 1+ A=+—HIFFE

Health Investment Properties
management and finance investment Consolidated
REEE RERBE NERE &8
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TER TER TER
- 8,526 1,881 10,407
(840) 1,225 309 694
- 54 54
(2,323)
27
(1,548)
10,600
9,052

FEMBMRRER
R-F—=ZF+=-H=+—H

Health Investment Properties
management and finance investment Consolidated
REER RERWE NERE ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TER THER THET
17,493 321,546 65,101 404,140
5,103
409,243
594 568 531 1,693
91
1,784

Al
I
<H}
-+
ft

®  EEEREEEEEEERAF
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mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd) 8. =EDHED ()

REBRBRAEMEERERE

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other

112

Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2012

Br—F——F+_H=1—HIFF

Health Investment Properties
management and finance investment Consolidated
RRER RERRE MERE 4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THR FEL FEL
Revenue KA
Revenue from external customers REIMPEE 2 A - 6,518 1,852 8,370
Results R
Segment results for reportable segments  FAI2HA 2 HHEE - 2,845 797 3,642
Bank interest income RITREUA - 496 - 496
Unallocated items RH#BIER
Unallocated corporate expenses, net ADB2 XL TR (2,765)
Income tax credit FEHE 40
Core profit (excluding major BOEH
non-cash items) (TEEXEFRLEA) 1413
Major non-cash items TEHRTER
(excluding depreciation) (TRERE)
~ fair value changes on -RENEZDTERY
investment properties 18,250
— share-based payment expenses —RREER (31,248)
Loss for the year attributable to ARRERARLFERR
owners of the Company (11,585)
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position FEMBRRRE
At 31 December 2012 R-E—ZF+_H=+—H
Health Investment Properties
management and finance investment Consolidated
ERER RERAE NERE wa
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TR FET FEL
Assets &E
Segment assets for reportable segments  AI2HAHzHHEE - 343,468 54,304 397,772
Unallocated corporate assets ROBLEEE 2,221
Consolidated total assets GREERE 399,993
Liabilities 8%
Segment liabilities for reportable segments  AI2HA#Hz 2 & E - 908 550 1,458
Unallocated corporate liabilities VAR Pkt 3=V 89
Consolidated total liabilities GEARLE 1547

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE=ZZE—=F+=-A=+—HILFE

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd)

Segment revenue reported above represents revenue generated from
external customers. There were no inter-segment sales in the year (2012:
Nil).

Segment results represent the profit earned (the loss incurred) by each
segment without allocation of corporate expenses, bank interest income,
income tax credit/expense, and major non-cash items including fair value

changes on investment properties and share-based payment expenses.

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and allocating

resources between segments:

All assets related to health management, investment and finance and
properties investment are allocated to reportable segments other than
unallocated corporate assets which mainly include property, plant and

equipment, partial prepayment and deposits and corporate bank balances.

All liabilities related to health management, investment and finance
and properties investment are allocated to reportable segments other
than unallocated corporate liabilities which mainly include accruals and

obligation under finance lease.

Geographical information
For the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, all the Group's
operations are located in Hong Kong. The Group's revenue is all derived

from Hong Kong for both years.

Other segment information

Health Investment
management and finance
REER RERME
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TAx
2013 2012 2013 2012
Capital expenditure* ERREX = - = -
Depreciation ik - - - -
Reversals of impairment loss B EIGGESBEE
recognised in respect of RNHEER
available-for-sale financial
assets - - - 100
* Capital expenditure consists of additions to property, plant and equipment.

B 5 2B ()

Hﬂ?

8.

EXEH,2DERABRBEIMBES ZWA A
FEREDAHEBE (ZF—ZF ) -

DERBEE BT BRBEN (REER) X
ROBEERZ  RITHMBWA - FAEHREN
XHEFEFRASER (BRRENEZATE
BE LR L) -

RERSEXRRENOBEIBEERM S -

Eé%ﬂi THOCXEE(TEBRRYE BERR
B ANEREREE RERRITHER) I
ﬁ%ﬁfhﬁ?éiﬁ*&ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁb&&%%&ﬁZFﬁﬁ
BESBETZHNA -

BROBEXAE (T2RERAFEALBER
BEEMT)IN BRAREERE Txﬁ&mﬂé%&%%
REZFMBRBEIBERZH DB

& Ex
HE-_Z—=FR-ZFT——-—F+=-A=+—8

LFE AEEEEBKEMEER - E%MIE
FEAEBZWAZRREEE-

Hib o BER
Properties
investment Unallocated Consolidated
NERE K@ &E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TR FET

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012

- - 10 620 10 620
- - 152 Iy 152 )
- - - - - 100

* AXRRAXBIEFBEWE HBENRE-

L5 FREERREEXEEARQF
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REMBHREWE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

9. OTHER INCOME

Bank interest income

Reversal of impairment loss recognised in respect of
available-for-sale financial assets

Others

10. PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR

Profit (loss) for the year has been arrived
at after crediting (charging):

Total staff costs including directors’ remuneration:

Salaries and other benefits
Retirement benefit scheme contributions
Share-based payment expenses

Auditors’ remuneration

Exchange loss, net

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Share-based payment expenses in respect of
consultancy services

Operating lease rentals in respect of rented premises
(excluding rented premise for director)

Gross rental income from investment properties
Less: Direct operating expenses from investment
properties that generated rental income
during the year
Direct operating expenses from investment
properties that did not generate rental income
during the year

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

9. EfsUA
2013 2012
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FHET
RITH EMA 54 496
RO FEemEERRY
DERIEY R - 100
HAh 19 203
73 799
10. R EEmF (BE)
2013 2012
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FHET
FERF (BE)BEA
(HBR) -
EEKABE
(BIEEEHM)
e REMBET (6,845) (3,321)
RRAE R ET B (116) (76)
i e BB 57 - (17,856)
(6,961) (21,253)
ZERT & (350) (300)
(el op = Dt (19) (223)
W BB R RETTE (152) (42)
ERBERRSE 2
R M EL T ST - (13,392)
HAMEsKEHERS
ER(TREESH
EVERIEY) (1,106) (205)
wEME B RALRE 1,881 1,852
WFEEEEHESBAZ
WEYERELE
FZ (73) (109)
FEVTEEARS
WAZZE S
HEELERY (8) @
1,800 1,736
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #iZ2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

+

11. DIRECTORS', SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S AND 11. EZ -2/ EEE L E S i

EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS ®
(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) E=EE
Fees and other emoluments paid or payable to the Directors for the BHE-_Z—=k-_FT—Z-F+=A
years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 were as follows: =t—HLFE BNIENTEESFZ
e RAMMEWT :
For the year ended 31 December 2013: BE-Z—=Ff+=-HA=+—HLEE:
Contributions
to retirement  Share-based
Salaries and benefit payment
Fees  allowances scheme expenses Total
Fek HREERK IR
He B R | Ef R am
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TER TR TR
Executive directors HITES
Mr. Cheng Hau Yan (note i) HZCHhAE (F3H) 150 1,596 15 - 1,761
Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen (note if) SRR E (HEEi) 150 686 15 - 851
Non-executive directors FHTES
Mr. Lam Kwong Wai (note v) WHE & (HiF) 35 - - - 35
Mr. Lin Jiang (note vi) MOT A (Bt aEvi) 137 150 - - 287
Independent non-executive BIYFHITES
directors
Dr. David Chain Chi Woo (note vil)  $E & 4 (Fitvi) - = = = -
Mr. Lam Yat Fai (note viii) E B % & (Mhvii) 35 - - - 35
Mr. Leung Yun Fai (note ix) REE S AE (FidEx) 35 - - - 35
Mr. Mai Yang Guang (note x) Ei5R 4 (M) 130 - - - 130
Mr. Yau Chi Ming (note xi) EAEREE (Fi) 130 - - - 130
Mr. Huang Liang (note xii) oot (Fiatxi) 130 - - - 130
Total B 932 2,432 30 - 3,394

—T-=HFH EAEEARRREEXEEARRQF 115



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+=-A=+—HILFE

1. DIRECTORS', SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S AND EE SHAEEENEEM
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (contd) {ﬁ (&)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (cont'd) () E=M<(8)
For the year ended 31 December 2012: BHE-_Z——F+-_A=+—RHILFE:
Contributions
to retirement  Share-based
Salaries and benefit payment
Fees allowances scheme expenses Total
Fek HAERRK g
e EE BN S @ B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TET TET TET TAT TET

Executive directors HITEE

Mr. Cheng Hau Yan (note i) HECHhAE (F3H) 57 520 5 4,464 5,046
Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen (note if) SRR E (FEE) 57 143 1 - 201
Mr. Kong Chi Ming (note iif) T AR5 (Wi aTii) 7 - - - 7
Mr. Leung Wing Pong (note iv) RERFE (FzTiv) 7 - - - 7
Non-executive director FHTES

Mr. Lam Kwong Wai (note v) M AE (HisEv) 57 - - - 57

Independent non-executive BYFHTES

directors
Dr. David Chain Chi Woo (note vii) ~ #H &4 (&) 150 - - - 150
Mr. Lam Yat Fai (note viii) WEE % E (MFhvii) 190 - - - 190
Mr. Leung Yun Fai (note ix) ZEE S (FTsEx) 190 - - - 190
Total B 715 663 6 4,464 5,848
Mr. Cheng Hau Yan is also the chief executive officer of the BZCRAFRARR ZTREAT FX
Company and his emoluments disclose above include those for FTi BB 2 & B IE 1 AT B4R
services rendered by him as the chief executive officer. HEORERB 2 -
No emoluments were paid by the Group to the Directors, chief RBEE_T—=Fk-_FT——-+=A
executive officer and senior management as a discretionary =+ —BHIEFEE AEEBENEMFT
bonus or an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or MrEE THEBRRSRERE MEAR
as compensation for loss of office during the year ended 31 TR 5] AN A 7R 82 B sl 70 A0 A 7N 5 (B s ) B 1
December 2013 and 2012. TEAT KBRS AF R BE B AV TR (B -
None of the Directors and chief executive officer of the Company RARABEEFRITHARGENREBEE_ZT
agreed to receive or waived any emoluments in the years ended 31 —=FRZE—ZHF+ZA=t+—HILHF
December 2013 and 2012. [ AR B U S R R B B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZE—=F+=-A=+—HILFE

11. DIRECTORS', SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S AND
EMPLOYEES" EMOLUMENTS (contd)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (cont'd) (a)
Notes:

0 Mr. Cheng Hau Yan was appointed as executive Director with
effect from 14 August 2012 and as deputy chairman and chief
executive officer with effect from 3 September 2012.

i) Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen was appointed as executive Director with
effect from 14 August 2012 and as chairman with effect from 3
September 2012.

i) Mr. Kong Chi Ming resigned as executive Director and deputy
chairman with effect from 3 September 2012.

iv)  Mr. Leung Wing Pong resigned as executive Director and chief
executive officer with effect from 3 September 2012.

V) Mr. Lam Kwong Wai resigned as non-executive Director with
effect from 8 March 2013.

vi)  Mr. Lin Jiang was appointed as non-executive Director with effect
from 1 February 2013.

vii)  Dr. David Chain Chi Woo resigned as independent non-executive
Director with effect from 1 January 2013.

viii)  Mr. Lam Yat Fai resigned as independent non-executive Director
with effect from 8 March 2013.

ix)  Mr. Leung Yun Fai resigned as independent non-executive
Director with effect from 8 March 2013.

X) Mr. Mai Yang Guang was appointed as independent non-
executive Director with effect from 20 February 2013.

xi)  Mr. Yau Chi Ming was appointed as independent non-executive
Director with effect from 20 February 2013.

xii)  Mr. Huang Liang was appointed as independent non-executive
Director with effect from 20 February 2013.

52 gEEE
ﬁ(é%»

-~

BEEME (8)
i & -

) BECEER_T-—_F/\ATEBR
BEZEARTESR YBE_T——Fh
A= RAEMBEZERETFERITIRA
%o

i REEELEE T —FNAATHHRE
BLERWTESYAE_T——FNA
ZRAEMEERERTRE -

iy IEFEPEEAZE-_FAAZRER
EERERTESREEZE-

V) RERBEEEZZT-_FNAZHER
B ERITEERITHRAER -

V) MAREEE-T-—=F=AN\AEX
EEEERITESR -

V) WIKEA-T-=#-A-B4ANE
EETAERTES

vip BEHRBEE-T-—=F—-A—HEX
EEEBIFITES-

vii) MEBEEE ZZE-—=F=AN\BEX
EEHEBIIFITES-

ix) RBEELEEE-Z-=F=ANHEX
EEEBIFITES-

x) EEXEERZT-—=F"AZ-+H4E
MEEETABIIFRTES

Xy EXREEE-ZE—="F-A=+H4%
BRELZERB L IFNTES-

Xi)y WRALBT-=ZF-A-THAER
REZTABIIFRITES-

L5551 FREERREEXEEARRQT
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REMBHREWE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

11. DIRECTORS', SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S AND

EMPLOYEES" EMOLUMENTS (contd) T (&)

(b) Five highest paid employees

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group,
two (2012: one) were Directors whose emoluments were included

in note (a) above. The emoluments of the remaining three (2012:

four) individuals were as follows:

Salaries and other allowances
Contributions to retirement benefits scheme

Share-based payment expenses

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

HK$Nil — HK$1,000,000
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000

HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000

HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000

HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000

HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000

HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000

HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000

HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000

HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

(b) EERSHFHES

11. CEREIEE

EASEREERHFHEE+R WG (=
T——F:—R)AEE HPEERET
REXHFQ) B T=R(ZF—=F:

ME)EEZMEST :

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
e M EMEEh 2,232 819
MR ERIKEFGFE 39 13
% 4 B0 7 - 13,392
2,271 14,224

BEZHMEEUTHER:

Number of employees

EEHE

2013

T L5 1,000,000 7T 3
1,000,001 L E

1,500,0007% 7T -
1,500,001 T &

2,000,000/ 7T -
2,000,001 L E

2,500,000/ 7T -
2,500,001 T &

3,000,000/ 7T -
3,000,001/ L&

3,500,000/ 7T -
3,500,001 L&

4,000,000/ 7T -
4,000,001 TE

4,500,000/ 7T -
4,500,001/ L E

5,000,000/ 7T -
5,000,001 T &

5,500,0007 7T -

2012
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REMBHREWE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

12. INCOME TAX CREDIT

12. FTi3 &0

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAET
Income tax credit (expense) comprises: FrsBiE (M) 8E:
Current tax: BT
charge for the year FEXH = )
over-provision in the previous year F—FEBERE 7 12
Deferred tax: RAERIE :
credit (expense) for the year (Note 28) FEEM (AX)
(FI5E28) 20 (53)
over-provision in the previous year F—FEBERE - 90
27 40

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2012: 16.5%) on the  EBFIEH IR IEFE 2 (a1 FE R B PR
estimated assessable profit for the year. F16.5% (—ZF——F:165%) 75

The income tax credit (expense) for the year can be reconciled to the AFE ZFAEMHIEF (FAX) A Bas REAM
profit (loss) before income tax per the consolidated statement of profit or 2 E Uz RE 2 TS ATEF (E18) HER W

loss and other comprehensive income as follows: N
2013 2012
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
FTEx THET

Profit (loss) before income tax BRETSHIANER (EE) 9,025 (11,625)

BEBFGEHHE16.5%
(ZE—=—F:165%)

Tax at the Hong Kong Profits
Tax rate of 16.5% (2012: 16.5%)

HEZHIE 1,489 16.5 (1,918) (16.5)
Tax effect of income not taxable PR S BARK
for tax purpose WAZ B2 (1,821) (19.9) (6,762) (58.2)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible BT E N AR
for tax purposes X zBBTE 150 1.7 8,825 759
QOver-provision in prior year BEFERBEERE (7) = (102) (0.8)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERZBBEEZ
MBEE 908 10.1 793 6.9
Utilisation of deductible temporary ERLAIAERZ
differences previously not recognised AREREZR (2) - - -
Utilisation of tax losses previously ERERIRER
not recognised B EE (744) (8.3) (876) (75)
Income tax credit FTS R (27) (0.3) (40) 0.2)
TR -ZF5W RAEERRREEEERRAT 119
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mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

13. DIVIDENDS 13. IR &
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
(@  Final dividend for 2011 paid on @ R-ZT——FxXA+=HD
13 June 2012 of HKO.1 cents 2 T ——FREBE
per share FAR0. 1B - 2,428
(b)  Special dividend for 2012 paid on b)) RZZE——FN\A+WHE
14 August 2012 of HK4.5 cents It 2 ZE—ZFRERIRE
per share FA%A57510 - 109,271
Total dividends paid BIR{T A% B 4258 - 111,699

The Directors do not recommend any payments of final dividend for the EETEHENAFERGRE (ZT——F:

year (2012: Nil). /) o
14. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE 14. BIR&EF (EE)
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share AAFEIHEA AREESREARLESRF (EE)
attributable to owners of the Company is based on the following data: TIRBR TSR E
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Earnings (loss) BT (EE)
Earnings (loss) for the purpose of basic/diluted BRER HERF
eamings (loss) per share (profit (loss) for the year (BB Z&F (&18)
attributable to owners of the Company) (RRBHEE AEIS
FEHEM (BR)) 9,052 (11,585)
Number of shares R EH
Weighted average number of ordinary shares RN HEGRERRF
for the purpose of basic eamings (loss) per share (B18) 2 EdmR
TG 2,428,255 2,428,255
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: BEEESIER 2 EBKR
TE
Share options issued by the Company RRBETZ BIRRE 77,072 -

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the AU EgREERT
purpose of diluted earnings (loss) per share (E1R) 2 TRt
FHE 2,505,327 2,428,255

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the diluted loss per share was #HE—ZT——F+=-"A=+—HBILFEE HRXE
the same as the basic loss per shares as the share option had not anti- &40 e L@ A% 7 & 58 - FTLA SRR E 5B
dilutive potential ordinary shares. HEGREREEER -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
BREMBHRERME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. Y2 - 22 N 3R 1

Equipment
Leasehold Office Furniture Computer under
improvement  equipment  and fixtures software  finance lease Total
BE
HEXE HWOERE GAREE EREH HERE am
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR TAT TAT TET FAT FET
Cost BE
At 1 January 2012 R-E2-—%#-F-A - - - - - -
Additions #m 204 139 118 126 33 620
At 31 December2012, and WZE-ZF+ZA=+—H
1 January 2013 k-ET-Zf—-8—-A 204 139 118 126 33 620
Additions Zm - 3 4 3 - 10
At 31 December 2013 R-ZB-=%+ZA=+-H 204 102 122 129 33 630
Accumulated depreciation and R HERAE
impairment
At 1 January 2012 RZE-—%-A—H - - - - - -
Charge for the year FEIM 14 12 8 7 1 4
At 31 December 2012 and R=F-—%+-A=1+—A
1 January 2013 k-E-=f-A-A 14 12 8 7 1 4
Charge for the year FEXH 41 ) 24 38 7 152
At 31 December 2013 RZB-Zf+ZA=t-8H 55 54 3 45 8 194
Carrying amounts RHE
At 31 December 2013 R-Z2-=%+=ZA=+-H 149 88 90 84 25 436
At 31 December 2012 RZE-ZF+ZA=+—-H 190 127 110 19 3 578
—E-ZFFR EEERRREEEXEEERAT 121



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+=-A=+—HILFE

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. IREWE

122

HK$'000
FA&T
Fair value AFE
At 1 January 2012 WZZE——F—H—H 32,150
Increase in fair value recognised in RiraEm EtmEmKaRES
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and RZ N TFEE N
other comprehensive income 18,250
At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013 RZZE——F+_A=+—H8K
—E2—=%—-HA—H 50,400
Increase in fair value recognised in iR E B R E A 2 E U Bk T
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and WR2 AFAELM
other comprehensive income 10,600
At 31 December 2013 R-ZB-=%+-A=+—H 61,000

All of the Group's property interests held under operating leases to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are measured using
the fair value model and are classified and accounted for as investment

properties.

Fair value measurement of the Group’s investment properties

Property valuations as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 were carried
out by Roma Appraisals Limited (‘Roma Appraisals”) and Peak Vision
Appraisals Limited (“Peak Vision") respectively, independent qualified
professional valuers, who hold a recognised professional qualification
and have recent relevant experience. They are not in connection with
the Group. The valuation report for the investment properties as at 31
December 2013 is signed by a director of Roma Appraisals (2012: Peak
Vision), who is a member of The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors. The
valuation is performed in accordance with The Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors Valuation Standards on Properties (2012 Edition) published
by The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, and under generally accepted

valuation procedures and practices.

The Group's investment properties were under long-term leases in Hong
Kong as at 31 December 2013 and 2012.

There has been no change from the valuation technique used in the prior
year. In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest and best

use of the properties is their current use.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (contd) 16. WE Y ()
The following table shows an analysis of investment properties recorded ~ N XREIIZAFESHE DU A FERHEZE
at fair value by the fair value hierarchy: EWMED -
Fair value
as at
31 December
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 2013
i
—E-=f
+=A
=t-RAx
E-% £-R EE ] ATE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK3'000 HK§'000

TET TET TEL TET

At 31 December 2013 R-B-=f+-A=t-H
Car parking spaces located in Hong Kong IR & EfiL - 61,000 - 61,000
Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 2 EoRFAKESERBAE

The fair value of investment properties located in Hong Kong is MREBZREMEZATFENFEREELER
determined using direct comparison approach assuming sale of the ABE UBRABEZEMRRIEMENSZE
properties in their existing states with the benefit of vacant possession and ~ HHEAM S FTEITTZ I B EREER 5 -

by making reference to comparable sales transactions as available in the

relevant market.

There were no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3. F—R BF_ARBE-zHEBEZLEEMAE
% o
17. GOODWILL 17. &
HK$'000
FAT
Cost A
At 1 January 2012, 31 December 2012, RZE——F—HA—H ZZT—=—F
1 January 2013 and 31 December 2013 TZA=+—H ZFE—=F—HA—H
rEZZE—=F+-"A=+—H 2,939
Accumulated impairment losses A REER
At 1 January 2012, 31 December 2012, W_T——_F—HA—H ZT—_F
1 January 2013 and 31 December 2013 +ZA=+—R - ZZT—=F—H—H

MZF—=F+-H=1+—H -

Carrying amounts BRE{E
At 31 December 2013 and 2012 R-B—=FER_FT—_F
+=A=+—8 2,939

—T-=HFH EAEEARRREEXEEARRQF 123



124

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

17. GOODWILL (cont'd)

Impairment testing of goodwill

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill has been allocated to the
following cash-generating unit. The carrying amount of goodwill (net of
accumulated impairment losses) as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 was

allocated as follow:

BREME

Investment properties

The recoverable amount for the cash-generating unit has been
determined based on value-in-use calculation using five-year cash
flow projection approved by the Directors. The pre-tax discount rate of
approximately 3.00% (2012: 3.00%) per annum was applied to the cash
flow projection when assessing the recoverability of the cash-generating

unit containing goodwill.

There are a number of assumptions and estimates involved for the
preparation of the cash flow projection. Key assumptions included gross
margin and discount rate which are determined by the Directors based
on past performance and its expectation for market development. The
values assigned to key assumptions are based on historical experience,
current market condition, approved forecasts and consistent with external
information sources. Gross margin are budgeted gross margin. The
discount rate used was determined with reference to weighted average
cost of capital of similar companies in the industry reflected specific risks
relating to the industry. The growth rate is based on the relevant industry
growth forecasts and does not exceed the average long-term growth
rate for the relevant industry. The Directors believe that any reasonably
possible change in any of these assumptions would not cause the carrying
amounts of the cash-generating unit to exceed the recoverable amounts
of cash-generating unit. During the years ended 31 December 2013 and
2012, the Directors determined that there was no impairment of the

gooduwill.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

17. B2

BEEHENR

BETRENS BEEIEEUTHSELE
R ZE—=FR_E——F+t_A=+—
H BE2EHAE (KR IFTREESE) BN
N

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHETT
2,939 2,939

ReEFEuzkbsEef AEEMEZ
FFReRERA BEBECHEENEEZEE -
RABEREREBZREELSE Z AT EIRE
ER - BeREENERZBAFHREERNA
3.00% (ZZF— =% :3.00%) °

REREREEAPRLZERR R - EER
REEHEERBRATRBLREYMBERE
BEE 2 ENERBRE - T ERBMAZEE
VAT 2 4858 » M5 3R 50 I 8 it TR ORI 7 0 -
WHEINFER KR EFEDNBEENE T
FTRAZ R E T2 BENRER QR 2 N
SEHERKATEE - W R ETT AR 2 FER
% o 3R R AMRBTT S IE RIE B R KER - 0T
BEETEZ PHERRERE - EFHEE EM
ZEREAREGEBEHRZEMNZEHTSEHR
cEAEMEEEBRBHREAE ML 2 KD
SR -NBET—=FRk=ZF—=ZF+=ZA
—t—HLEFERN EFTrHELERE-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

18. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 18. ReEZEhE L Em
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAET
Share of net assets of joint ventures BEaErERFEE - -

Details of the Group's joint ventures, which are held indirectly by the AARHEFAZALEBELELER-Z—=

Company as at 31 December 2013 and 2012, are as follows: FR-ZFE——F+ZA=F+—HBZFBWOT:

Form of Class of Proportion of nominal

business Place of shares value of issued Principal

Name of joint ventures and structure incorporation held share capital held activities
B R

RELXER EBERER T 1R B 3L 3t B B R RAHEELE TEXH

Golden Royce Investment Limited Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary 40% Dormant

PREREFRAA BalifpAv BE BB Emex

Top Grade Assets Limited Incorporated British Virgin Islands Ordinary 50% Dormant

PRz EBEBRES BB Emex

Upgrade Properties Limited Incorporated British Virgin Islands Ordinary 50% Dormant

PRz EBEBRES BB Emex

Aggregate information of joint ventures that are not individually BRRELFEENEGELEER

material
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FET
The Group's share of profit (loss) operations AEE#NKL T (EE) - -
The Group's share of other comprehensive income AEERHGOEMEERE - -
The Group's share of total comprehensive income NEEBBGEE BN - -
Unrecognised share of losses of a joint ventures REZAMBESELEZFE
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FET
The unrecognised share of loss of a joint ventures REREHEEDREL
for the year FEERE (3) 3)
Cumulative share of loss of a joint ventures R EBEEEECEE (1,020) (1,108)
There is no commitment and contingent liabilities. BRERERIREE-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
HREMBRERME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 19. FESHEE

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FH&TT
Available-for-sale financial assets comprise: HEeMEERTE:
Floating rate note FEER
Unlisted (note) FEEm (MEE) - 38,072
Analysis for reporting purpose as: ERE R 29
Non-current assets ERBNEE = 38,072
Current assets mENEE - -
- 38,072
Note: P EE

At 31 December 2013, the unlisted floating rate note was disposed on RZ-ZT—=F+-A=+—H FLMFEEER
19 August 2013 carry interest at LIBOR plus 0.3% per annum, payable on =T —=F N\ A+ L B#HIZGIZIRITRZEHF SMF
quarterly basis. MEO3WILFE M EEHE -

At 31 December 2012, the unlisted floating rate note are denominated in USD A

/7
[

E-—Ft-A=t+—HB UERTREMZIF

and carried at approximately HK$38,072,000, and the balance with maturity £ 77/% 8 4 /438,072,000/ 7T M2 A A=
date in 2014 was classified as non-current assets. The unlisted floating rate T —PIF 2 ##HE D EAIERBEE - ZIELTF
note carried interest at LIBOR plus 0.3% per annum which was receivable on B Z &% BERIT R ZIFEMNFFE0.3%5FE - I
quarterly basis. FEIRZE WK
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BREMBHRERME
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

20. AMOUNT DUE FROM A SHAREHOLDER 20. R U IR 58
Details of the amount due from a shareholder disclosed pursuant to AR EE B QA A1 IEHI F161BIEHE & 2 & WA B 3
section 161B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows: BFIBNT :
Maximum
amount

outstanding

during the year

FENFRR
Name of a shareholder e KEEST 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET FHT
Champion Dynasty Limited Champion Dynasty Limited
("Champion Dynasty") ([ Champion Dynasty |) 278 110 278

The amount due from a shareholder is unsecured, interest bearing and  FEUK % B8 3k 1B A K4 - 51 8 R 3 4 B 7 (8 12 57
have no fixed terms of repayment. The Directors consider the carrying R > EER AR R FKIE 2 REE R A FEHE
amount of the amount due from a shareholder approximate to the fair % °

value.

Champion Dynasty was directly owned by an executive Director of the ~ Champion Dynasty /S AN AR —BHITEEHE
Company. AR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

21. LOAN TO A SHAREHOLDER

On 27 September 2012, the Company, as lender, entered into a loan
agreement with Champion Dynasty, as borrower, and Mr. Cheung
Wai Kuen, as an individual guarantor, and Guangdong Allad Yiliao
Touzi Company Limited* (BER RIPEEBEILEBRAA), as a
corporate guarantor, to grant a three-year revolving loan facility of up to
HK$220,000,000 to Champion Dynasty at an interest rate of HIBOR plus
2.5% per annum. The loan was carried with the term of repayable on

demand clause.

Details of the loan were set out in the Company's announcements
and circular dated 28 September 2012, 8 October 2012, 19 October
2012, 22 October 2012, 1 November 2012, 5 November 2012 and 20

November 2012 respectively.

21. B FIREER

RZZE—ZFNAZ++H KRR (ERER)
H1Champion Dynasty ({E&E77 ) RREE LA
(EREAERA) RERREBEERREGR
RE (ERRAERA)I L —HERGZE 1
Champion Dynasty#Z fit — 2 5 %220,000,0007%
T ZFHRERERRE LERZFNELAEE
BRITRAERBIRSE - ZEERNITERE

SRIBE R -

BERHBREIR AR BSA-_T——F A
Z+N\B - ZE—=ZF+ANR-ZE—ZF+
AthBe ZB—=-F+A=-+=ZH ZZT—=
#+—A—-B ZFE——-H#+—ARBER_-F
——F+—AZFTHZARKBEK-

Maximum
amount
outstanding

during the year

FAKS
Name of a shareholder MR R A 18 REESH 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FTHET FHET
Champion Dynasty Champion Dynasty 220,000 220,000 220,000

* for identification only

EHE5
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

22. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Included in debtors, deposits and prepayments are trade receivables of
HK$Nil (2012: approximately HK$8,000) comprised rental receivables
billed in advance and settlements from tenants are expected upon

receipts of billings.

The Group maintains a defined credit policy to assess the credit quality
of each counterparty. The collection is closely monitored to minimise any
credit risk associated with these trade receivables. Rental in respect of

leased properties are payable in advance by the tenants.

The following was the aged analysis of trade receivable (net of allowance

for doubtful debts), at the end of the reporting period.

0 - 30 days TE=1H

Total trade receivables as at 31 December 2012 were past due but not

impaired.

Despite the fact that no collateral is held, the Group has assessed the
creditworthiness, past payment history and settlement after the end of the
reporting period, and considered that the amounts are still recoverable

and no allowance for doubtful debts is required.

22. JEWHRIE - 12 & R FEN 5IA

FEMARTE - 2@ RN RIEANBIEEKE 538
BEBT(ZT—ZF 480008 T)  EF
FErEAHEMEREPERKBIERESNZ
FEURAE & o

ARECHTRBRZEERE  UFEEER5
HF2EEER -AKETIERRRER 5
KEREBEREAWUZSRAEZHAZEERR -
HEMEZHSBARBEFPBELEX T

FEWE 5 BRTE (FBR R RS HIRZER
o

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx TAT

- 8

RZE-——F+-A=+-HEKEZHIAL
BB BB E R BURME

HAREBETEFARFR AEBEESHERE
2 BEENCHE RN RS MRR 2 EREDL
> WRAZEFBHED AR - EF M RRRE
e

—T-=HFH EAEEARRREEXEEARRQF

129



130

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

23. SHORT-TERM LOANS RECEIVABLE 23. B RE HAE AR 1B
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Loans receivable ERER
Secured (note i) BEA (T 40,000 -
Unsecured (note ii) AR (PR T 30,500 -
70,500 -
Less: Amounts written off as uncollectible R NS A
during the year AU (Bl 2 FRIE - -
70,500 -
Carrying amount receivable (note iii): FEUER A (B 7N -
Within one year —F R 70,500 -
Notes: B3 -

i) Secured by corporation guarantee provided by ERARZ=MIHEEE ) HERARE=MNSEEREGRAGIRM
% & APR A A and bear interest at 5% per annum. RAER - WIRF T 5%z 8 o

i) Bear interest of 8% — 9% per annum is charge on the outstanding loan i) FR{EIE & FERFILF FI RS0 ZE%5ET B °
balances.

i) The amount due are based on the scheduled repayment dates set out i)  ZIEAFKIATYIRIE B % T8 R e (EiE B 5

in the loan agreements. All loans are repayable within one year. AE-FBEERER—FARER-
Total short-term loans as at 31 December 2013 was not past due. RZE—=F+ZA=+—HB22HEBHEX

The Group maintained a defined credit policy in accordance with AEEFEESBEERHEMEABRRZEERK

S

respective loan agreements and the Group did not hold any collateral over 2 MASEEW ERZSESIFTETMEER -

these balances.

24. TIME DEPOSITS AND BANK BALANCES 24. FHFRMIBITHE %

The time deposits carry interests at prevailing market deposit rates and ~ EHFFIZE B 2 TIHFAFRTE TR — @
mature within one month. The Group does not hold collateral over the A %I HA - A £ B I # 3 45 8245 B I & -
balances.

25. CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS 25. FEfTBRTA K FERT 3R IE

There were no trade payables included in creditors and accruals as at 31 R-T—=Fk-_T——-F+-_A=+—H &
December 2013 and 2012. NERTA R EFTREAL ERFERNEHER -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

26. OBLIGATIONS UNDER A FINANCE LEASE 26. MEMHESF(T

The Group leased an office equipment under a finance lease. The lease AEEBEMEREREL B AEEME -
term is 5 years (2012: 5 years). Interest rate underlying all obligations HARF (ZT——F 1F) @BEMEMBE
under a finance lease is fixed at 5.529 per annum. The Group has an EZ BB REETE AT F5.520 « NEMAR
option to purchase the equipment for a nominal amount at the end of EREERRUEEEERE WERIARS
the lease terms. No arrangements have been entered into for contingent {5 5K &7 32 (T ] 2 3 »

rental payments.

At the end of the reporting period, the total future minimum lease RREHEK BEREZ A X REBEN LB

payments under finance lease and present value were as follows: RIREWT
Present value of minimum
Minimum lease payments lease payments
REAENH REHERNZEE
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=% “E--F ZE-=% —E--%
+=A +ZA +=A +ZA
Er=[ =t+-H Er=F[ =+-8
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn TAR TEn FET
Amounts payable under a finance leases RERERERMTE
Within one year —FR 8 8 6 6
In more than one year and not more than five years B —F  ETBRBAF 21 29 20 26
29 37 26 32
Less: future finance charges B REREER (3) (5) - -
Present value of lease obligations MEEACRE 26 3 26 32
Less: Amount due for settlement within 12 months 8 A+ — B ARZIEBE 2 FA
(shown under current liabilities) (23fEREEE) (6) (6)
Amount due for settlement after 12 months W+ ZAR%IEEE TR 20 26

The Group's obligations under a finance leases are secured by the lessors’ ANEE AR EETHUHBAALMAESE
title to the leased assets. EZ G REER-
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mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. IR
Number of Share
shares capital
B EE &S
HK$'000
FHET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each GREE.0E T2 TR
Authorised: VEE IR -
At 1 January 2012, 31 December 2012, RZT——F—H—H"
1 January 2013, and 31 December 2013 —E-_F+ZA=+—8H"
—ET-=F-A—-AKk
—T2—=F+=-RA=+—H 80,000,000,000 800,000
Issued and fully paid: BT R
At 1 January 2012, 31 December 2012 R-_ZT——F—HF—H"
1 January 2013, and 31 December 2013 —E-—F+-A=+—8"
—E-=F—-—HA—HK
—E-—=FE+=-A=+—H 2,428,255,008 24,282

28. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 28. REFHIEAE

AT RAAEBRARE HM BT RS HEE
HBEBZIZRENAAE(EERAEE) RE

The following was the major deferred tax liabilities provided (assets

recognised) by the Group and movements thereon during the current and

prior reporting periods: 23
Property,
Plant and Investment
equipment properties Total
NMEBBERRE REN%E ekl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TER TR
At 1 January 2012 RZZE-—%—Hf—H - 107 107
Charged (credit) to the consolidated NaaBERREN2ERERENR
statement of profit or loss and (8#1) (KF12)
other comprehensive income (Note 12) 53 (90) (37)
At 31 December 2012 and RZE—ZFTZA=+—-HEk
1 January 2013 —Z-=%-A-H 53 17 70
Charged (credit) to the consolidated RirsBERAMZEARGRFNR,/
statement of profit or loss and (M) (FzE12)
other comprehensive income (Note 12) (1) 1 (20)
At 31 December 2013 R-ZB-Z#+ZA=+-H 3 18 50
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

28. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (contd)

For the purpose of the presentation in the consolidated statement of
financial position, certain deferred tax liabilities and assets have been

offset.

At 31 December 2013, the Group has unused tax losses of approximately
HK$693,248,000 (2012: HK$692,395,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax assets have been recognised due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. All unused tax losses may be

carried forward indefinitely.

29. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 15 February 2002
("2002 Scheme") for the primary purpose of providing incentives to
Directors and eligible employees of the Group. Pursuant to the terms
of the 2002 Scheme, the Company may grant options to Directors and
full time employees of the Company or its subsidiaries to subscribe for
ordinary shares in the Company at a consideration of HK$10 per grant.
The subscription price for the shares under the 2002 Scheme shall be a
price determined by the Directors being at least the higher of the closing
price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily quotation
sheets on the date of grant, or the average closing price of the shares
stated in the Stock Exchange's daily quotation sheets for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of grant. Share options granted are
exercisable at any time during a period to be notified by the Directors but
limited to a maximum period of ten years after the date the options are
granted. Share options granted should be accepted within 21 days from

date of offer.

The 2002 Scheme expired on 14 February 2012.

The Company adopted a new share option scheme (the “New Share
Option Scheme”) pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the annual

general meeting of the Company held on 11 October 2012.

The major terms of the New Share Option Scheme are summarised as

follows:
(a) The primary purpose of the New Share Option Scheme is to provide
incentives or rewards to eligible participants for their contribution to

the Group.

(b) The New Share Option Scheme will expire on 10 October 2022.

28. RIEFIBE1E (@)

RENGEEUBARNEER ETREERBRER

R_E—=ZF+_F=+—RH AEHEAH
EEERTEFESASAZHEEBBO R
693,248,000/ 7T ( ==& — — 4 : 692,395,000/
T) o B AR BETEAI B 18 5 A RR - AR S @
MERELEHIBEE -IBADA 2 MIBEIEN
mBHEIGEE

29. AR TS

RARRZTT_F_ATHHARK—EER
B E ([T _F58)) T RZENRER
EENARBEEERREE -RIE_FT_F5t3
ZER ARRAIRERI0BTIT 2R ERARRE
SEMBARCEER2REERIARER
NRIEMR T ERE — ST _FEZRHR
BEMESRE ERESBROREL A BER
RBRMEXRARZBETELRNNERRER
HE AR A XA ERIHMERRERAT
ZETEFHE(UBRERE) CREZER
BREENEG 2 PRATERITE  EZHREK
RUABRERL AR T FRR -AREZB
PR iE 2 B EE A 21V R AR H A -

TR CFHEER T ——F-A+MARE

RARBBER-_T——F+AT+—HETZ
BRBFRE BB - HEBRARRKA—
R E R 8 ([#BAERT&8]) -

AT 8 2 2GR T

(a) HMBREABSERAERZREANLE
BFTEZ BRL M ROt 22 R s @ & -

(b) FERESFEER-_Z-_—FTA+RHEE
e

—T-=HFH EAEEARRREEXEEARRQF
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REMBHREWE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 EZE =T —

=EI=A=t—AILEE

29. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (contd)

(c) The eligible participants include:

M

@

€)

C))

®)

©)

@

®

any employee (whether full time or part time, including
any executive Director and non-executive Director) of any
member of the Company, any of its subsidiaries or any entity
("Invested Entity);

any independent non-executive Directors of any member of

the Group or any Invested Entity;

any supplier of goods or services to any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity;

any customer of any member of the Group or any Invested
Entity;

any person or entity that provides research, development or
other support (technical or otherwise) to any member of the

Group or any Invested Entity;

any shareholder of any member of the Group or any Invested
Entity or any holder of any securities issued by any member

of the Group or any Invested Entity;

any adviser or consultant (professional or otherwise) to any
area of business or business development of any member of

the Group or any Invested Entity; and

any other group or classes of participants who have
contributed or may contribute by way of joint ventures,
business alliance or other business arrangement to the

development and growth of the Group.

and, for the purpose of the New Share Option Scheme, any grant

may be made to any company controlled by one or more eligible

participants.

29. BBRERERT S ()

©
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mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

29. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (contd)

(d)

©

®

®

Maximum number of Shares:

(1) The overall limit on the number of share which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding (share options
granted and yet to be exercised under the New Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Group
must not exceed 30% of the shares in issues from time to

time.

(2) Subject to the above overall limit, the total number of shares
which may be issued upon exercise of all share options to be
granted under the New Share Option Scheme and all other
share option scheme of the Group must not, in aggregate,
exceed 10% of the shares in issue as at the date of approval
of the New Share Option Scheme (the “General Scheme
Limit"). The Company may refresh the General Scheme Limit
subject to approval of the shareholders in general meeting,
provided that the General Scheme Limit as refreshed must
not exceed 10% of the shares in issue as at the date of the

approval of the refreshed limit.

A non-refundable nominal consideration of HK$1.00 is payable
by the grantee upon acceptance of the grant of share options.
Share options may be exercised at any time during the period to
be determined and identified by the board of Directors, but in any
event no later than ten years from the date of grant but subject to

the early termination of the New Share Option Scheme.

The subscription prices for shares under the New Share Option
Scheme shall be a price determined by the board of Directors, but

shall not be less than the highest of:

(1) the closing price of the shares at stated in the Stock
Exchange's daily quotations sheets on the date of offer for the

grant;

(2) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange's daily quotations sheets for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of offer for the grant; and

(3) the nominal value of the shares.

Share options granted should be accepted within 21 days from date

of offer.

29. BT S ()
(d BHhzmz=#E:
(1) BEFEREFERAEEZEIM
HuBERETS e REENSFTE
AT 1) AR AT B AR A S AT (B A
BTN HA 2 RERE  T51
BB BT 2300% ©
(2) BELnBERE BEETERE
ST 8 I AR & BT ) E 4 BE AR i At 2
B EH T AEREETEmA
BEB TR BE A RTEEBBER
HERESSEBRBREADBITR
%210% ([—RETEIREE]) - AR
BRI R A S FEREAE IS
MTEF—METEIRE HEEH
—REASRBEICRBEHREE
& B2 B 8T %10% °
(e) IR ABINE MR EE RS 41,0058
TZRAIRESBARE - BRETRE
EeET LR B AERITE R
TRBERTHREART BEEAS+F F
BEHBEREASECTRERLEME-
 FEREAZSBTZBRHRBEERES
EET EREERUNT=Z28F Y55
%
(1) BORBHZEHAHRBEIME
H R & & oI W&
2 BORBERHZZHBEHAAME
EEANRBHATIS s SARER
Byl z FHWmE: &
3) BHhzmmE-
(8 BHzEREENZHBEHEN218RE
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+=-A=+—HILFE

29. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (contd)

(h)  Share options granted vested at the date of grant.

(i)  Share options are valid for a period from 18 December 2012 to
10 October 2022 (both days inclusive) and can be exercisable in
full or in part. The share options granted can be exercised since 18

December 2012 until they are exercised or lapsed.

On 18 December 2012, the Company granted an aggregate of
168,000,000 share options, carrying the right to subscribe for the ordinary
shares at HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company, under the
New Share Option Scheme adopted by the Company on 11 October

2012 to a Director, and certain employees and consultants of the Group.

Details of the share options were as follows:

BB AERT & (m)
(h) FEHZ BREREL A BEE -

() BEEREZEZHHR-Z—-F+=A+N
HRE-ZZ-_=F+ATAHIL(REEE
MRAEA) » WATITEE B FKE D o P H
ERETH -_T——F+=-A T+ \BET
- BEEHBITERRR

RZZE—ZF+ZA+N\HB BEARFTRZE
—ZF TR+t BERMZFBREE - AAE]
ER—UEERAEEETREERBRERELS
168,000,000 B i - M AR BE AR A AR A
PR EE.0IE T LAk 2 EF

ZEBRBZFBET:

Share Fair value
Option type  Date of grant Exercise period Exercise price at grant date

BRERHZ
BB IR R AR R RHEBH TR TEE AFE
2012 18 December 2012 18 December 2012 to 10 October 2022 HK$0.315 HK$0.186
—E--F E—CH+ZA+N\B ZT—-F+-A+N\BE 0315% 7T 0.1867% 7T

—E--%+A+H

The fair value of the share options granted on 18 December 2012
is determined using a binomial option pricing model by Peak Vision
Appraisals Limited. The following table lists the significant inputs to the

model used at the date of grant.

Share option type 2012
Grant date share price HK$0.315
Exercise price HK$0.315
Expected volatility 93.04%
Share Option life 9.8 years
Dividend yield 1.504%
Risk-free interest rate 0.665%

The expected volatility measured at the standard deviation of continuously
compounded share returns is based on statistical analysis of historical

daily share price movements over the last ten years.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

RZE-—ZF+ZA+NBREZEREAT
BB EEFEBERARZ _IEARREEER
AEE - TREFJIAELBHAEAZEEEH
A2 Ho

BERRER R —E——
% HHIRE 0.3158 7T
1718 03158 7T
& HA R i 93.04%
B AR 4 o A7 9.84
fig B % 1.504%
= @ b I & 0.665%

BREEARNEHMEESZRTE ZBHRE
TABETFROESEREEH 2GAINAE
o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

29. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (contd) 29. AR ERTE )

The following share options were outstanding under the New Share G A¥TEEMIERT S B N A TE 2 BRENT
Option Scheme during the year:

2013 —E—=f
Name of Outstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed Expired Outstanding
categories as at during during during during as at 31
of participants SHEEERER 1 January 2013 the year the year the year the year December 2013
R-B-=% R-B-=%
—-RA—H +=B=1+-8
i RAT R ERRH ERTE FREHK EREM i RATHE
Director =
Cheng Hau Yan HELC 24,000,000 - - - - 24,000,000
Consultants L
In aggregate st 72,000,000 - - - - 72,000,000
Employees {31
In aggregate st 72,000,000 - - - - 72,000,000
168,000,000 - - - - 168,000,000

Exercisable at the end ~ WRF & A[1TE
of the year 168,000,000

Weighted average IEFHTHEE

exercise price HK$0.3157 7T - - - HK$0.3157% 7T
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (contd)

29. BB HEET 2 (@)

2012 —E—=F
Name of Outstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed Expired Outstanding
categories as at during during during during as at 31
of participants SEEEREE 1 January 2012 the year the year the year the year  December 2012
RZZ-—F RZB-—%
—B—AH +ZA=1+—H
AR FREH FERTRE FREM FRE® HARTTR
Director Bz
Cheng Hau Yan Bz - 24,000,000 - - - 24,000,000
Consultants R
In aggregate @t - 72,000,000 - - - 72,000,000
Employees {31
In aggregate @t - 72,000,000 - - - 72,000,000
- 168,000,000 - - - 168,000,000
Brercisable at the end  RELL {718
of the year 168,000,000
Weighted average MEFHTHEE
exercise price - HK$0315% T - - - HK$0315% 7T

At 31 December 2013, an aggregate of 168,000,000 share options
were exercisable. No share options granted under the New Share Option

Scheme was exercised during the year ended 31 December 2013.

30. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

On 21 June 2013, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
had entered a share investment and arrangement agreement (the
“Shares Agreement”) in relation to acquisition of 35% equity interest in
Dongguan Southern Medical University Metabolic Medicines Research
and Development Company Limited* (R 5/ 7 8 A H B 2HEE
R A7) (“Southern Metabolic”) with the consideration of RMB820,000
and agreement to pay an amount of RMB800,000 as working capital of
the Southern Metabolic in cash. Pursuant to the Shares Agreement, the
Company should pay the consideration and this undertaking working
capital within 3 months after the completion. The completion was
taken place on 20 February 2014. Therefore, as at 31 December 2013,
the total capital commitment of the Group in relation to acquire 35%
equity interest in Southern Metabolic are RMB1,620,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$2,060,000) (2012: Nil).

* for identification only

*OEREE)

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

WRZE—-—=%f+-A=+—8 &
168,000,00017 ERER T -RBE T
—=F+ZA=1+—HLLFE BEFERES
% 2 B AR e T -

30. ERNAERBARRE

RZZ—=FAAZ+—H AR —XHAES
BB ARIMKER = I BARABEHES
RAR ([EARH]) 235%ERT —HRG
BERZHWZ ([ROWHBZE]) - K8 %820,000
AREIW R ZH AR $800,000 A REIEAE
RAHEEES BEROHZ  RRAREMNK
BREFLEESHNTERE=ZMFAZN -XHN
ZENMFAZFTHER Bt RZT—=
FT+ZA=+—8 RXEEGBEBNERHRH
350K 1 2 48 & N HE /31,620,000 A R (49
8% 72,060,000/ 70) (ZE—ZF &) -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZE—=F+=-A=+—HILFE

1. OPEARATING LEASES

At the end of reporting period, the Group had commitments for future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases in

respect of rented premises which fall due as follows:

RREHE

RBERR  AEBEABEEYE 2 T HEH
REMEET ZARRKEBONFAELT

2013 2012

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTHER FAT

Within one year —FREH 2,471 954
In the second to fifth year inclusive M EE R F AN EIH

(BREERMFEAR) 1,894 715

4,365 1,669

32. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The Group operates defined contribution retirement schemes in Hong
Kong, namely the Occupational Retirement Scheme (“ORSO Scheme”)
which had ceased on 6 August 2012 and the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme"). Contributions to the ORSO Scheme
are based on a percentage of employees’ salaries ranging from 5% to
10%, depending upon the length of service of the employees. From 1
December 2000, newly joined employees are compulsorily required to
join the MPF Scheme. The employer and its employees are each required
to make contributions to the scheme at rates specified in the rules of the
MPF Scheme.

The total costs charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income of approximately HK$116,000 (2012:
HK$76,000) represented contributions payable to these schemes by the
Group for the year.

ERAE T &

A& E S EERFUE HBRINGT 8 2 BRI
g ([BEENREE]D) (ER=FT—=F AN
BiRI) Rkt B atEl ([8EEatEl]) -
AR B A B RORRGT B B B H B Z5%E
10%HF (RFRERERBFEME) B —F
§¢+_H—Eﬁ£bu)\$‘$@2¥ﬁ1§§i’7ﬁ%
MREEHE - BRENEEDFRBESER
AP B2t =K

%%é%am&ﬁt{m%w&mi&iﬂuﬁ%zaﬁﬁJzZK
#9/5116,0008 7T (=& — =4 : 76,000/ 7T ) -
EHZK%@ﬁé$¢r£ﬁ;§%ﬁiu@ﬁz¢t¥ko

L5551 FREERREEXEEARRQT
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mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z—Z—=F+_A=+—HItFE

33, MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS 33. EAfEE AT 5

Transactions X5
Save as disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements, the BiFESMEHREEMIEODHRBEEIN KEER
Group had the following material transactions with related parties during ANFEHEEBEA TETUTEAR S

the year:
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FE&T
Interest income on loan to a fellow subsidiary ETRREWBRATIERZ
B A - 3,256
Interest income on loan to a shareholder (Note 1) ETREERZFEWA
(KEsED) 5,978 594
Management fee paid to a fellow subsidiary (Note 2) R RZKI B A A WEZ BB &
(M7E2) = 40
Loan to a shareholder (Note 3) BETIREER (M3E3) 220,000 220,000
Expenses paid on behalf of a shareholder (VS E S RN PAEE = 53
Interest receivable from a shareholder P U R B 110 225
Share-based payment expenses granted to director’s ErEEiEs
spouse MR RE B R ST - 4,464
Salaries and other allowances paid to director's spouse  [AIZEEERBI I 2HE &
H A2 AR 890 321
Contributions to retirement benefit scheme paid to mMESRSELERE
director’s spouse RNEFIEHE 15 5
Notes: B3

(1) Interest income was charged on outstanding balance during the year, (1) FIEBUWAREF AR E#HFTE - FFBHAN
details are set out in Notes 20 and 21. 2021 ©

(2) Management fee was based on the terms mutually agreed by both (2) EEEBREEHFIEMRBTZIEHTE-

parties.
3) RZTE—=F+ZA=+—H FEEEBTFR
(3) Asat 31 December 2012, the Group had lent a shareholder-Champion % Champion Dynasty—%£220,000,0007%8 7T B
Dynasty with the sum of HK$220,000,000 which bearing interest rate at B REETRENE /B BRITREREMN
HIBOR plus 2.5% per annum. Details are set out in Note 21. 25[E5 R - BB IE M EE21
Balances with related parties: HEAEATZRB AR
Details of the balances with related parties at the end of reporting period ~ ¥R &5 HIR - B1RAE A -2 X S & SHREFBENHT
are set out in Notes 20 and 21. 20821 °
Key management personnel emoluments FTEEBEASME:
Remuneration for key management personnel is disclosed in Note 11. FTEEEASHERMEITARE-
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mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

34. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  34. E ZMIE A RIFFIH

Details of the Group's material subsidiaries at the end of the reporting HAEAEBMRBEMAZEAMB AR ZF1E

period are set out below. BT e
Proportion of
Class of Fully paid nominal value of
Place of shares/  share capital/ paid up capital/
Name of incorporation/ registered registered registered capital Principal
subsidiaries operation  capital held capital held by the Company activities
ke,
MR EMER BERE ARRAEHERE
o) PNEIEEE e HHl HEMEAR AMEAEHEZESLL TEXEH
Directly Indirectly
EE GE:3
Grow Wealth Company Ltd Republic of Registered UsD1 - 100% Properties
(Business name: Liberia/ investment
Grow Wealth Property Hong Kong
Investment Limited) FtL B35 Lak IE - 100% MERE
(¥BEH: HAE,/
Grow Wealth Property N
Investment Limited )
G-Prop Services Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100%  Investment and
finance
ER EfiL 2B - 100% RENRE
Minkind Development Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100% Properties
investment
LEERERAF ER EfiL 2B - 100% MELRE
Golden Circle Investment Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100% Provision of
Limited services
ETREBRAF EE EFEl 28T - 100% RERS

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities subsisting at the — R #Re& #IR sk A 3R & BAN T RIS - W& B A
end of the reporting period or at any time during the reporting period. AIBITEMNAB R BEBES-

7z

The above tables lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the opinion tEXHFHINEERATEFEAEFELNEE
of the Directors, principally, affected the results or assets of the Group. To  HIMiEB AR - EER A REHEMBHEQFFE
give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, #§EHERBNLITE

result in particulars of excessive length.
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REMBHREWE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 &,

=Ft+-A=t+—HItFE

34. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 34. X ZEf B A BIEE (&)

(cont'd)

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had other subsidiaries ~ RI&EHER AR BEAHAEEM S WL IE
that are not material to the Group. A majority of these subsidiaries AZHMHBAR - ZEWBRRKNBOEERS
operate in Hong Kong. The principal activities of these subsidiaries are — #E & X ZSMB AR Z EEEBHMM T -

summarised as follows;

Principal activities

FTEEK

Dormant
T

Health management
R FEEE
Health management
RFEEE

Principal place of business Number of subsidiaries
TEEEME MEXRHE
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHERT TAET
Hong Kong 6 7
BB
British Virgin Islands 5 5
HREHARES
Republic of Liberia 1 1

b 2 55 AN

12 13
Hong Kong 1 -
EE
British Virgin Islands 1 1
RERARES
2 1
14 14
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mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

35. INFORMATION ABOUT THE STATEMENT OF 35. AR & H Ak R Rk 2 &k
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

The Company's statement of financial position at 31 December 2013 and ARBRZTE—=FR_FT—=ZF+ZA=+—

2012 are as follows: BB BkRkERmT:
2013 2012
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
[ihg=4 FET FET
Non-current asset ERBEE
Interests in subsidiaries MEARKRE 99,760 17,870
Current assets REEE
Amount due from a shareholder JiE U f% 3R NI - 278
Loan to a shareholder ETFREER 21 220,000 220,000
Prepayment and other receivables TE A5 R IE B E At FE U R IE 619 469
Time deposits and bank balances TE BT FUA KR TT A 4 24 2,380 81,151
222,999 301,898
Current liabilities REARE
Creditors and accruals FEBRIB K EATFRIE 25 353 828
Net current assets REBEEFE 222,646 301,070
Total assets less current liabilities EEBERRBAERE 322,406 318,940
Capital and reserves EAXR#EE
Share capital & 7 27 24,282 24,282
Share premium & 17 % & 351,638 351,638
Share options reserve AR BT 31,248 31,248
Accumulated losses 2iTEE (89,039) (92,528)
Total equity BRAER SR 318,129 314,640
Non-current liability FREBAE
Amounts due to subsidiaries REMBARFIEAE 4,277 4,300
322,406 318,940
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35.

Note:

@

(b)

©

C)

©

36.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
(cont'd)

The auditors’ remuneration of the Company is HK$187,000 (2012:
HK$166,000).

The HKICPA has issued the new HKFRSs which are effective for the
Company's financial year beginning 1 January 2013. The application of
the new HKFRSs had no material effect on how the results and financial
position for the current or prior accounting periods have been prepared
and presented.

The Company has undertaken to provide necessary financial resources
to support the future operations of the subsidiaries. The Directors are
of the opinion that the subsidiaries are financially resourceful in settling
obligations.

The carrying amount of the investment in subsidiaries is reduced to
their recoverable amounts which are determined by reference to the
estimation of future cash flows expected to be generated from the
respective subsidiaries.

Except for an amount due from subsidiary of approximately
HK$78,767,000 (2012: HK$5,688,000) is interest-bearing, the amounts
due from (to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no
fixed repayment terms.

Profit of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2013

amounted to approximately HK$3,489,000 (2012: loss of
approximately HK$36,945,000).

NON-CASH TRANSACTION

The Group entered into the following non-cash investing and financing

activities which are not reflected in the consolidated statement of cash

flows:—

In 2012, the Group acquired approximately HK$33,000 of

equipment under finance lease.

35.

RR BRI BEANL TR 2 B+

(&)

=

@

(b)

©

C)

©

36.

&

KRB ER 2Bl & £1870008 T (=
— — 4 :166,00087T) °

EEEHMASCROINARBE_T—=
F-A-BRBZEBREEER 2B EY
s AR  JE R RS B 5 IR 2 R S
AEstHIsCaE S5 MRS LM BIRR
ZHRERZVNTABREMNEATE -
ARBEAGHREAFEMTEER  AFSHE
REAZAREL - EERR SHWBEBLRRAE
RAVBERBITEE-

MBARRERHERIEEAMKRE SR
BRI eELN2ERARAEHMERF
A ARRBEEREETE -

B B B A A1 /K 30 4978,767,000/8 L (=T ——
4 :5,688,000/8 7T ) Z KIBEFT BN B A
BIRR(REMBARNE) AERE 28
R 0 4 [ 5E 52 FUHA o

HE-F-=F+-A=+—AILFE &2

AER4) 53,489,000 7T (—FT— —4F : 518
4936,945,000 7T ) ©

HFRERZ

BEIATEERGERERERRMRZIF

ReREMBERD: —
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RIE——F AEEREREHEREE
#933,00078 TR R 1 ©
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mEMBHRRMTE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2—Z—=F+_R=+—HItFE

37.

(@

(b)

©

38.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

With effect from 3 January 2014, the shares had been officially
trading in the Stock Exchange with present name, i.e. Common

Splendor International Health Industry Group Limited;

On 6 January 2014, the Company and the other contracting
parties entered into the subscription agreement, pursuant to which,
among other things, the Company had conditionally agreed to
subscribe for the subscription shares of Multi Talent Limited (“Multi
Talent”), representing approximately 52% of the issued share
capital of the Multi Talent upon completion, at a consideration of
approximately HK$54,216,000, which will be satisfied partly by cash
and partly by the allotment and issue of the consideration shares
under the general mandate. Details are set out in the Company's
announcement dated 7 January 2014. The subscription was

completed on 20 January 2014.

On 15 January 2014, the Company is deemed to dispose 38%
equity shares of a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
to a third party in order to invite a senior investor to develop and
engage health management business in the People’s Republic of
China (the "PRC") together and reduce the risk accordingly. The
Company and this investor shall inject conditionally HK$12,400,000
and HK$7,600,000 respectively as subscription of 62% and 38%
of the enlarged capital of this subsidiary. This subsidiary had not
commenced business and the subscription was completed on 15

January 2014.

AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of Directors on 28 March 2014.
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Five Year Financial Summary

EFERBEBRE

Summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five

years is as follows:

Results
Revenue

Profit (loss) before tax from
continuing operations
Income tax credit (expense)

Profit (loss) for the year from
continuing operations

Profit (loss) for the year from
discontinued operations

Profit (loss) for the year attributable to
owners of the Company

Eamings (loss) per share (HK cents)
Basic
Diluted

Final and interim dividend per share
(HK cents)

Special dividend per share (HK cents)

Assets and liabilities
Total assets
Total liabilities

Total assets and liabilities

Net asset value per share attributable to
owners of the Company (HK$)

Number of shares issued

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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whl (B8
FrgfEm ()

FERERERERKL
A (BR)

ERRECRLERERHL
wH (B8

LSNGE 2PN ARyl
(B8

BRAR (BR) (Bll)
2K
B

SRR R HRE
(&1L)

BEREHBE GBIL)
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EHIRNEE
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For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t-HLEE

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT FET FAT FEL
(restated)
(m=31)
(note (a)) (note (b)) (note (b))
(M5 () (Mzz®)) (MzE®))
10,407 8,370 8,410 8,483 9,099
9,025 (11,625) 13,144 (879) 12,267
27 40 (50) (980) 379
9,052 (11,585) 13,094 (1,859) 12,646
9,052 (11,585) 13,094 (1,859) 12,646
037 (048) 054 (0.08) 056
0.36 (048) 054 (0.08) 056
- 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.1
- 4 - - -
At 31 December
Rt=ZA=t-H
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT FET FAT FET
(restated)
(m&31)
(Note (a)) (Note (b))
(izEG)) (FitzE(b))
409,243 399,993 488,686 487944 486,772
(1,784) (1,547) (1,150) (1,992) (1,948)
407,459 398,446 487536 485,952 484,824
0.17 0.16 020 0.20 020

2,428,255,008 2,428,255008 2,428,255,008

2428255008  2,428,255,008
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Five Year Financial Summary

AFEPBHRE

Notes: B

F‘l‘i\t

(a) Figures for year 2009 have been adjusted to reflect the changes in (@) Z—ZETNFZHECFHR URM-_ZT—F
accounting policies as described in Note 2 to the consolidated financial FIRE M B RERM T2 Z ST BREE -
statements of 2010.

(b)  The summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the (b)) HRESRAEIFRZANEAREEZF

two years ended 31 December 2008 have not been restated upon AL - I R IR PR BB G5 4R
the early adoption of HKAS 12 (Amendment) “Deferred Tax: Recovery F125% (BETAR) NRIEFIIE : Yl 1R & 2=
of Underlying Assets” as the Directors are of the opinion that the MEEE—_TENF+_A=+—HIEME
restatement would involve costs not in proportion to the benefit of the FREzEE BERABHRESED-

Group.
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Summary of Investment Properties

RENEHME

Particulars of the Group's properties, all of which are wholly-owned, at 31

December 2013 and 2012 are as follows: BEza2EREMEFEOT:
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES REME
Category of
Location Lot number the lease term
b B Hb BR 4w 3% HEER
1. 25 car parking spaces on Certain parts or shares of Long
various floors and 5 adjoining and in the Remaining Portion K7
spaces at the 2nd and 4th floor of Inland Lot No. 2818,
of the Bank of East Asia The Remaining Portion of
Harbour View Centre, Section D of Inland Lot No. 2818,
No. 56 Gloucester Road, The Remaining Portion of
Wanchai, Hong Kong Section F of Inland Lot
BBELT No. 2817 and Section M of
& 4785657 Inland Lot No. 2817
RERITAEEH D AR 5528185k BRER -
B8 2 25 BB I P R 5281857 DERBARR »
218 HLAME 7 518 Mt 248 2= [ NI ER 282817 5% FER BRER DA 2
M ER ZE281 75k MR 2 & T BB D skt %8
2. 6 car parking spaces and Certain parts or shares of and Long
carport basement of in Sections A and B and the =H
No. 9 Queen's Road Central, Remaining Portion of Section C
Central, Hong Kong and the Remaining Portion
BAEPIR of Marine Lot No. 101, the
ESEP N LT Remaining Portion of Section A
6IEEN R it EFEES of Marine Lot No. 102, Sections C
of Marine Lot No. 103 and the
Remaining Portion of Inland Lot
No.514
S ER E1015RARR )
BER LA 2 CER#RER - B 1015k BRER
BB E1025RARBRER -
530 B B 10357 CER A K2
MR FS 14/ BB 2 E TR D XD ER
148 COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED  Annual Report 2013
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